

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/4707
- *Planning/4715

Health/

Environment/

- *Water/4718
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/4720

Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/4720

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/4720
- *Personal Insolvency/4748
- *Companies Regulation/4754
- *Partnerships/4756
- *Societies Regulation/4757
- *Personal Legal/4758
- *European Tracker/4772

A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (ELMS FARM, WITTERING, PETERBOROUGH) (CLOSURE OF GAP IN THE CENTRAL RESERVATION) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on a length of the A1 Trunk Road at Wittering in Peterborough.

length of the A1 Trunk Road at Wittering in Peterborough.

The effect of the Order would be to close the gap in the central reservation of the A1 Trunk Road opposite its junction with the access road to Elms Farm.

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected, during opening hours, at the offices of Peterborough City Council, Bridge House, Peterborough PEI 1XG; viewed on the Parish Notice Board, Parish

Hall, Townsend Road, Wittering, Peterborough; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, 5 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, during normal office hours.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency at the address given above. The objection should quote Ref. HA 41/29/95 and must be received no later than 11th May 2001.

For further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420.

M. Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (517)

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A10, A11 AND A428 TRUNK ROADS (CAMBRIDGESHIRE) (24 HOURS CLEARWAY) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and 4(1) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on lengths of the A10, A11 and A428 Trunk Roads in Cambridgeshire.

The effect of the Order, which will come into force on 26th April 2001, will be to prohibit waiting at any time, other than in a layby, on:

The lengths of the A10 Trunk Road between:

- (a) points 20 metres north of its roundabout junction with the A505 and 190 metres south of its junction with Pightle Close, Harston;
- (b) a point 190 metres north of London Road. Harston and its junction with the M11:
- (c) its elevated roundabout junction with the A14 and a point 210 metres south of its junction with Short Road, Stretham; and
- (d) a point 10 metres north of its roundabout junction with the A1123 and the boundary of Cambridgeshire and Norfolk at the southern end of Brandon Creek Bridge;

The lengths of the A11 Trunk Road between:

- (a) the mid point of its bridge over the A1301 at Stump Cross and the A14 interchange at Four Mile Stable Farm; and
- (b) the A14 interchange at Waterhall and the boundary of Cambridgeshire and Norfolk, 1-2 kilometres north-east of the B1085 overbridge; and

The length of the A428 Trunk Road between:

(a) the mid point of the M11 overbridge at Girton interchange and its junction with the slip road to the A1.

The Various Trunk Roads (A10, A11 and A45) (24-Hour Main Carriageway Clearway) Order 1985 will be revoked.

Any person wishing to question the validity of, or of any provision contained in, the Order, on the ground that it is not within the powers with respect to the Order conferred by the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of, or of any Instrument made under, any provision of that Act has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 12th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A copy of the Order may be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of Cambridgeshire County Council, Local Government Information Service Library, Shire Hall, Cambridge CB3 0AP; East Cambridgeshire District Council, The Grange, Nutholt Lane, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4PL; South Cambridgeshire District Council, South Cambridgeshire Hall, 9-11 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1PB; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref. HA 41/2/27.

General enquiries relating to this notice can be made to Alan Kirkdale of the Highways Agency at the above address, or by telephoning him on 01234 796095.

A. V. Middleton, an official of the Highways Agency (516)

London Borough of Brent

THE BRENT (RESTRICTION OF STOPPING ON BUS STOPS) (NO. 2, 1998) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

THE BRENT (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 113) ORDER 2001

THE BRENT (GOODS VEHICLES) (FREE LOADING PLACES) (NO. 2) ORDER 2001

HIGH ROAD, WEMBLEY

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent, on 17th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985, so as to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the Brent (Various Roads) (No. 2) Experimental Traffic

- 2. The general effect of the 'Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops' Order will be to amend the Brent (Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stops) (No. 1) 1974 and 1977 and (Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops) (No. 2) 1998 Traffic Orders so as to revoke certain Bus Stop Clearway Restrictions in High Road, Wembley and prohibit all vehicles from stopping 'at any time' in the bus stops which lie within the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice.
- 3. The 'Waiting and Loading Restrictions' (Amendment) Order will be further to amend the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that:
- (i) the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles will be changed so that such prohibition will apply at any time in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice;
- (ii) the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (including for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that such prohibition will apply at any time in the lengths of street specified in Schedule 3 to this notice:
- (iii) the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (including for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods

- or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that such prohibition will apply between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 4 to this notice:
- (iv) the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (including for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that such prohibition will apply between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in the length of street specified in Schedule 5 to this notice
- (v) the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (including for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that such prohibition will apply between 7 a.m. and 1 p.m., and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in the length of street specified in Schedule 6 to this notice
- (vi) the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (including for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that such prohibition will apply between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m., and between 1 p.m. and 7 p.m on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in the length of street specified in Schedule 7 to this notice;
- (vii) waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited at any time in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 8 to this notice; (viii) waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in the length of street specified in Schedule 9 to this notice:
- (ix) waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited between 7 a.m. and 1 p.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in the length of street specified in Schedule 10 to this notice;
- (x) waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 1 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in the length of street specified in Schedule 11 to this notice:
- (xi) waiting by vehicles for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be changed so that such prohibition will apply:
- (a) at any time in the lengths of streets specified in Schedules 3 and 8 to this notice:
- (b) between 11.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive
- in the lengths of streets specified in Schedules 5 and 9 to this notice; (c) between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in the lengths of streets specified in Schedules 6 and 10 to this notice;
- (d) between 11.30 a.m. and 1 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in the lengths of streets specified in Schedules 7 and 11 to this notice;
- (xii) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle will be prohibited (except on Sundays in the lengths of streets specified in Schedules 2, 3 and 8) unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Brent Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (xiii) the use of any vehicle or of any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume, wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising will be prohibited;
- (xiv) any existing prohibition on the waiting by vehicles (including for the purpose of loading or unloading a vehicle), the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle or the use of any vehicle or animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising, will be revoked.
- 4. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 3 above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g., the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Orange/Blue Badge" will apply
- The general effect of the 'Goods Vehicles Free Loading Places' Order
- (i) designate a free loading place in the length of street specified in Schedule 12 to this notice to operate between midnight and 7 a.m. and between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. and between 7 p.m. and midnight, Mondays to Saturdays, and on Sundays;
- (ii) specify that goods carrying vehicles constructed or adapted for use for the carriage of goods or burden of any description and is not drawing a trailer, may be used, subject to the provisions of the Order, for the

purpose of continuous loading and unloading during the permitted

6. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 5 above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.

7. A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 1st May 2001, of a map of the relevant area, of the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979 (and of the Orders which have amended that Order), of the Brent (Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stops) (No. 1) Traffic Order 1974 and 1977 (and of the Orders which have amended these Orders) and of the Brent (Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops) (No. 2) Traffic Order 1998 can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at:

(a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and

(b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6NZ.

8. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 7(b) above.

9. Any person desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to any of the Orders, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

S. Kamath, Deputy Director of Environmental Services (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

Bus stop/Bus stand clearway "At Any Time"

High Road, Wembley:

(a) the north side

(i) from 2 metres south-east of Nos. 428-430/432 High Road northwestward for 45 metres;

(ii) from 3 metres north-east of Nos. 474-476 High Road northeastward for 29 metres:

(iii) from 5 metres south-west of St. John's Road south-westward for 47 metres:

(b) the south side

(i) from Nos. 515-517 High Road eastward for 51 metres;

(ii) from Nos. 379-381 High Road south-eastward for 25 metres.

Existing waiting restrictions to be changed to "At Any Time"

High Road, Wembley, between the north-western kerb-line of Cecil Avenue and Nos. 572-574 High Road, Wembley

(a) the east side, from High Road southward for 19 metres;

(b) the west side, from High Road to Nos. 2-3 Sevenex Parade,

Park Lane:

(a) the east side, from High Road to the northern wall of No. 10 Park Lane;

(b) the west side, from High Road to 3 metres north of the northern wall of No. 8 Park Lane.

(a) the east side, from High Road northward for 36.50 metres;

(b) the west side, from High Road northward for 10 metres.

Existing waiting and loading restriction to be changed to "At Any Time" High Road, Wembley:

(a) the north side

(i) from Cecil Avenue to 43 metres north-west of Nos. 428-430/432 High Road;

(ii) from 63 metres north-west of Nos. 428-430/432 High Road to 2 metres west of Nos. 538/540 High Road;

(iii) from Nos. 556/558 High Road to Nos. 572/574 High Road;

(b) the south side

(i) from Cecil Avenue to Nos. 379/381 High Road;

(ii) from Nos. 395/379 High Road to Nos. 413-415/417 High Road; (iii) from 2 metres east of Nos. 433/435 to 441 High Road to 2 metres east of the eastern wall of No. 471 High Road;

(iii) from 2 metres west of the eastern wall of Nos. 475-477 High Road to the eastern wall of No. 493 High Road;

(iv) from Nos. 499/501 High Road to Nos. 572/574 High Road.

Park Lane:

(a) the east side, from High Road to the northern wall of No. 10 Park Lane

(b) the west side, from High Road to 3 metres north of the northern wall of No. 8 Park Lane.

SCHEDULE 4

Existing waiting and loading restrictions to be changed to 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

High Road, Wembley

(a) the north side, from Nos. 542/544 High Road to Nos. 556/558 High Road;

(b) the south side

(i) from Nos. 379/381 High Road to Nos. 395/397 High Road;

(ii) from Nos. 413–415/417 High Road to 2 metres east of Nos. 433/435 to 441 High Road;

(iii) from 2 metres east of the eastern wall of No. 471 High Road to 2 metres west of the eastern wall of Nos. 475-477 High Road.

Existing waiting and loading restrictions to be changed to 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

High Road, Wembley, the north side, from 43 metres north-west of Nos. 428-430/432 High Road north-westward for 20 metres.

Existing waiting and loading restrictions to be changed to 7 a.m. and 1 p.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

High Road, Wembley, the north side, from 2 metres west of Nos. 538/ 540 High Road to Nos. 542/544 High Road.

SCHEDULE 7

Existing waiting and loading restrictions to be changed to 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 1 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

 $\it High\ Road, Wembley, the south side, from the eastern wall of No. 493 High Road to Nos. 499/501 High Road.$

SCHEDULE 8

Loading restrictions 'at any time'

London Road:

(a) the east side, from High Road southward for 7 metres;

(b) the west side

(i) from High Road southward for 6 metres;

(ii) from 19 metres south of High Road to Nos. 2/3 Sevenex Parade, London Road.

St. John's Road:

(a) the east side

(i) from High Road northward for 13 metres;

(ii) from 25 metres north of High Road northward for 11.50 metres;

(b) the west side, from High Road northward for 10 metres.

Loading restrictions between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

St. John's Road, the east side, from 13 metres north of High Road northward for 12 metres.

SCHEDULE 10

Loading restrictions between 7 a.m. and 1 p.m. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

London Road, the west side, from 6 metres south of High Road southward for 13 metres.

SCHEDULE 11

Loading restrictions between 7 a.m. and 10 a.m. and between 1 p.m. and 7 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

London Road, the east side, from 7 metres south of High Road southward for 12 metres.

Good vehicles free loading between midnight and 7 a.m. and between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. and 7 p.m. and midnight on Mondays to Saturdays and at any time on Sundays

High Road, Wembley, the north east side, from 43 metres north-west of Nos. 428-430/432 High Road north-westward for 20 metres.

17th April 2001. (524)

London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. 31) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, on 19th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Disabled Persons Order will be to further amend the Haringey (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 so that non-grange Badge holders will be prohibited from parking in designated disabled bays located on Arcadian Gardens, Atterbury Road, Black Boy Lane, Boundary Road, Brampton Road, Bruce Castle Road, Corbett Grove, Cornwall Road, Crescent Road, Crossfield Road, Crowland Road, Dorset Road, Dunloe Avenue, Elder Avenue (Fairfield Gardens), Elmar Road, Everington Road, Farrant Avenue, Gloucester Road, Great Cambridge Road, Green Lanes (Falkland Road), Greyhound Road, Grosvenor Road, Hermitage Road, Inderwick Road, Ingleton Road, Kevelioc Road, Kimberley Gardens, Lealand Road, Lyttleton Road, Middle Lane, Milton Park, Northumberland Park, Pendennis Road, Ridge Road, Roslyn Road, Roseverry Gardens, Russell Avenue, Tetherdown, The Park, Topsfield Road, Tottenham Lane (Harvey Road), Vallance Road, Victoria Road, Wargrave Avenue, Warwick Gardens, Wellington Avenue (Grovelands Road), Wightman Road, Woodstock Road, Wroxham Gardens.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the Original Order of 1994.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 20th April 2001, of the above-mentioned Order of 1994 (and Orders which have previously amended that Order, where applicable), of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order may be inspected, during a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, during normal office working hours, at Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N.8.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order make application for the purpose in the High Court.

A. Constantinides (the Officer appointed for this purpose)
19th April 2001. (495)

London Borough of Hounslow

(A) THE HOUNSLOW (SOUTHALL LANE, CRANFORD) (CYCLE LANE) (NO.) ORDER 2001

(B) THE HOUNSLOW (HIGH STREET, CRANFORD) (CYCLE TRACKS) (NO.) ORDER 2001

(C) THE HOUNSLOW (30 MPH SPEED LIMIT) NO.) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL—HIGH STREET, CRANFORD AND SOUTHALL LANE

The Council of the London Borough of Hounslow hereby gives notice that it proposes:

(a) to make Orders under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, for the imposition of cycle lanes and cycle tracks as detailed in Schedules 1 and 2 to this notice; and

(b) to make an Order under sections 81 and 82 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, to reduce to 30 m.p.h. the existing 50 m.p.h. speed limit in the length of Southall Lane, Cranford, detailed in Schedule 3 to this notice

The general effect of the Cycle Lane Order would be to prohibit all vehicles, except cycles, from entering or proceeding in the areas of carriageway (to be known as the "cycle lane") lying within or adjacent to the edge of the carriageway of those lengths of street specified in Schedule 1 to this notice between the kerb-line of that road and a longitudinal single white line marked on the carriageway of that road. The general effect of the Cycle Tracks Order would be to prohibit all vehicles, except cycles, from entering or proceeding in the areas of footway (to be known as the "cycle track") lying within the lengths of street specified in Schedule 2 to this notice between parallel single white lines marked on the footway of that road.

The general effect of the speed limit Order would be to reduce to 30 m.p.h. the existing 50 m.p.h. speed limit in part of Southall Lane, Cranford, imposed by the Hounslow (50 m.p.h. Speed Limit) (No. 1) Traffic Order 1978.

A copy of the proposed Orders, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of a plan depicting the lengths of road to which the Orders relate can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, in the Environmental Services Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Environmental Services Department on 020 8583 4865.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director of Environmental Services, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN, quoting Ref. TP/DN/652, within the aforementioned period of 21 days.

J. Evans, Director of Environmental Services

SCHEDULE 1

(Proposed Cycle Lanes)

Southall Lane, Cranford, between its junction with High Street, Cranford and a point 20 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Spitfire Way.

SCHEDULE 2

(Proposed Cycle Tracks)

High Street, Cranford, between the northern kerb-line of Cranford Lane and its junction with Southall Lane.

SCHEDULE 3

(Speed Limit)

Southall Lane, Cranford, between a point 617 feet north-east of the northern kerb-line of Church Road, Cranford and a point 89 feet south of the southern kerb-line of Hayes Road.

18th April 2001. (522)

London Borough of Islington

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON (BUS PRIORITY) (JUNCTION ROAD AND ST. PAUL'S ROAD) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington intends to make the above Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order would be to facilitate enforcement by the use of bus-mounted cameras on existing bus lanes:

7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mondays to Saturdays, southbound in Junction Road from near Monnery Road to near the junction with Tufnell Park Road; and 7 p.m. to 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 7 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, westbound in St. Paul's Road from just past Highbury Grove to near Highbury Corner.

It would be an offence to cause a vehicle to be in the bus lane during these hours unless the vehicle is:

(a) stopping to allow a person to get on or off the vehicle or stopping to allow loading or unloading unless the activity is prohibited by any other Order (e.g. a yellow line);

(b) permitted to park or load as an exempted vehicle under another Order:

- (c) crossing to a side road or a vehicular access;
- (d) a local authority refuse vehicle;
- (e) a Royal Mail vehicle being used to deliver or collect mail;
- (f) being used to remove an obstruction;
- (g) being used for road maintenance;
- (h) being used for building or demolition;
- (i) being used to maintain services under or on the road;
- (j) avoiding or helping in an accident;
- (k) an emergency services vehicle on a call;
- (1) directed so to do by a police constable in uniform or a traffic warden. In the case of items (d) to (i) inclusive, the exemption to the regulations shall only apply if the vehicle cannot be used for that purpose without being in the bus lane and in so far as the activity is not prohibited by the provisions of any other Order.

Any objections to the proposed Order should be made in writing to the undersigned, quoting the reference, stating the grounds on which they are made, within 21 days of the date of this notice. A draft copy of the Order, together with drawings showing the lengths of the streets affected and the Orders to be revoked, may be inspected, during normal office

hours, at the offices of the undersigned. Please quote Ref. LE/C/HGF/

D. Daniels, Assistant Director of Law and Public Administration, The Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD.

19th April 2001. (525)

London Borough of Islington

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (CLERKENWELL ROAD AND TURNMILL STREET) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington intends to make the above Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order will be to:

- (a) ban the left turn from Clerkenwell Road westbound into Farringdon Road southbound;
- (b) provide for an eastbound cycleway through the island at the northwestern corner of the Clerkenwell/Farringdon Road Junction and across the bridge;
- (c) make Turnmill Street one way southbound.

Any objections to the proposed Order should be made in writing to the undersigned, within 21 days of the date of this notice, quoting the reference, stating the grounds on which they are made. A draft copy of the Orders, together with drawings showing the proposals, may be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of the undersigned. Please quote Ref. LE/C/HGF/Bus2.

D. Daniels, Assistant Director of Law and Public Administration, the Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD.

19th April 2001. (499)

London Borough of Merton

THE MERTON PARKING BAYS (NO. 2), AMENDMENT NO. 1), ORDER 2001

DURHAM ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in exercise of power conferred by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, have made the following Order:

The London Borough of Merton (Parking Bays) (No. 2) (Amendment No. 1) Order 2001.

The Order was made on 18th April 2001, and shall come into effect on 23rd April 2001.

The general effects of the Order are to amend the London Borough of Merton (Parking Bays) (No. 2) Order 1997, to amend the hours of operation of the parking bays detailed in Schedule 1 in this notice to 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive.

Nothing in this Order shall apply to:

- (a) anything done with the permission or at the discretion of a police constable in uniform;
- (b) any vehicle being used for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes.

A copy of the Order, the Council's statement of reasons and a plan of the area affected by the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays, in the main reception, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or on the grounds that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, apply to the High Court for this purpose.

R. Rawes, Director of Environmental Services,

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

SCHEDIJI E

Durham Road, east side, from a point 3 metres south of the southern flank wall of Nos. 12-14 Durham Road to a point 5 metres south of the party wall of Nos. 60-62 Durham Road.

19th April 2001. (503)

London Borough of Richmond-upon-Thames

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND-UPON-THAMES POWDER MILL LANE, WHITTON (WAITING RESTRICTIONS) EXPERIMENTAL ORDER 2001

The Council of the London Borough of Richmond-upon-Thames, on 18th April 2001, made the above Order under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The effects of the proposed Order will be to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions that apply at anytime in the lengths of Powder Mill Lane, Whitton, specified in the Schedule to this notice.

The Order will come into operation on 30th April 2001.

Copies of the Order and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order together with plans showing the lengths of road affected can be inspected at:

- (a) the Heathfield Branch Library, Percy Road, Whitton; and
- (b) the Civic Centre, (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham, between 9.15 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays.

Copies of the Order may be purchased from the Department of Highways and Transport, Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Orders or any of their provisions on the grounds that they are not within the powers conferred by the 1984 Act, or that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument made under the Act has not been complied with that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

If the Order continues in force for a period of six months or longer the Council will consider whether the Orders should continue in force indefinitely. If you wish to object to or make representation on the making of permanent Order you should write giving the grounds for your objection or representation to the Head of Highways and Transport, Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ, within 6 months of the date of this notice.

A. Quant, Director of Environment and Sustainability

SCHEDULE

Powder Mill Lane, Whitton, the north-eastern side.

(a) from a point 25 metres south-east of the junction with Chiltern Avenue, south-eastwards for a distance of 139 metres;

(b) from a point 5 metres north-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 119 and 121 Powder Mill Lane, north-westwards to a point 2-5 metres north-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 207 and 209 Powder Mill Lane.

20th April 2001. (521)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 33) ORDER 2001

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 792) ORDER 2001

REVISED PARKING CONTROLS—CONTROLLED ZONE B

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 18th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Orders will be to revise the hours of parking control at the metered, pay and display and shared use parking places and single yellow line waiting restrictions in the area of controlled zone B consisting of the roads and lengths of roads specified in the Schedule to this notice, so that they will no longer be in operation between 1.30 p.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Saturdays.

In addition, it is proposed that in the area of controlled zone B, which lies between Gloucester Terrace and Westbourne Terrace, the charge for metered and pay and display parking will be £2 an hour. Please note that there are no metered or pay and display parking places in this area at present.

Copies of the Orders, which will come into force on 23rd April 2001, and other documents giving more detailed particulars about the Orders, can be inspected at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until 30th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been been complied with in relation to the Orders

may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30th May 2001

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Brook Mews North, Chilworth Street (between Cleveland Square and Gloucester Terrace), Craven Road (between Gloucester Terrace and Devonshire Terrace), Craven Terrace, Elms Mews, Gloucester Terrace (between Lancaster Terrace and Chilworth Street), Lancaster Gate, Lancaster Mews, Leinster Mews and Upbrook Mews.

19th April 2001. (51:

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200 CRAWFORD PLACE

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the length of street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., 3rd Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020 7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., 3rd Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2500/JP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Crawford Place, the north-west side, between a point 25 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerb-line of Edgware Road and a point 42·4 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

19th April 2001. (510)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (DOCTOR PARKING PLACE) (NO. $\,$) ORDER 200 $\,$

DEVONSHIRE STREET

Notice is hereby given that Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Doctor Parking Place Order would be to:

(a) introduce a doctor parking place on the south-east side of Devonshire Street, south-west of Harley Street;

(b) provide that the doctor parking place would be in operation between 8 a.m. and 8 p.m. throughout the week and that the charge for the permit for the use of the parking place would be £90 and that the permit would be valid for 12 months.

The vehicles which may be left in the doctor parking place would be those displaying a valid permit issued by the Westminster City Council in connection with the medical practice at No. 121 Harley Street.

The proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman, 3rd Floor,

Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decide not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020 7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman, 3rd Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2502/JP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

19th April 2001. (509)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200 WARWICK PLACE

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of the street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020 7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SWIW 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2503/nj, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Warwick Place:

(a) the north-west side, between a point 4 metres north-east of the party wall of Nos. 1 and 2 Warwick Place and a point 16·2 metres north-east of that party wall;

(b) the south-east side, between a point 46·8 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Warwick Avenue and a point 59·3 metres south-west of that kerb-line.

19th April 2001. (508)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 791) ORDER 2001

ENNISMORE GARDENS AND ENNISMORE STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 18th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., throughout the week.

The Order, which will come into force on 23rd April 2001, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 30th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirments thereof or of any relevant Regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30th May 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Ennismore Gardens:

(a) the east side, between the northern kerb-line of Ennismore Street and a point 4.5 metres north of that kerb-line;

(b) the west side, between a point opposite the southern flank wall of No. 34 Ennismore Gardens and a point 2.8 metres north of that wall.

Ennismore Street, the north side, between the eastern kerb-line of Ennismore Gardens and a point 21.5 metres east of that kerb-line.

18th April 2001.

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 790) ORDER 2001 SHREWSBURY ROAD AND WESTBOURNE PARK ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 18th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as

amended by the Local Government Act 1985. The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, which will come into force on 23rd April 2001, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 30th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30th May 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

Shrewsbury Road, between the south-eastern kerb-line of Westbourne Park Road and a point 4 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

Westbourne Park Road:

(a) the north-west side, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Great Western Road and a point 92.1 metres north-east of that kerb-line;

(b) the south-east side, between a point 26.6 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Shrewsbury Road and a point 31 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Shrewsbury Road.

18th April 2001. (506)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 789) ORDER 2001

GILBERT STREET AND WEIGHHOUSE STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 18th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985

The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, which will come into force on 23rd May 2001, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 30th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 30th May 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

Gilbert Street:

(a) the north-east side, between the southern kerb-line of Oxford Street and the north-western kerb-line of St. Anselms' Place;

(b) the south-west side:

(i) between a point 9.1 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Weighhouse Street and a point 4 metres south-east of the southeastern kerb-line of Weighhouse Street;

(ii) between the north-eastern kerb-line of Brook Street and the northeastern kerb-line of St. Anselm's Place;

Weighhouse Street:

(a) the north-west side, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Duke Street and a point 7.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Gilbert Street:

(b) the south-east side, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Gilbert Street and a point 29·5 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

18th April 2001. (505)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 32) **ORDER 2001**

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO. 14) ORDER 2001

CARLTON GARDENS

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 18th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Parking Places Order will be to:

(a) convert 2 hour pay and display ticket metered parking places to 'shared use' pay and display parking in Carlton Gardens.

(b) provide that in respect of the 'shared use' pay and display parking places, which will be available for E Zone resident permit holders and ticket holders, the classes of vehicle for which they will be available, the hours during which they will operate and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking places will remain unchanged.

The general effect of the Disabled Persons Parking Place Order will be to provide:

(a) a disabled persons' parking place in Carlton Gardens(b) that the vehicles which may be left in the disabled persons' parking place shall be those displaying either a valid permit issued by the Westminster City Council (commonly known as the 'White Westminster Exemption Badge') or a disabled persons' badge issued by any local

authority (commonly referred to as 'the blue badge') and that they may be left without charge

(c) that the parking place will operate at all times and be subject to a maximum stay of 4 hours between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Mondays to Fridays.

The Orders will come into force for the purpose of placing traffic signs etc. on 20th April 2001 and into force for all other purposes on 23rd April 2001.

The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 30th May 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or any relevant regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the pupose to the High Court by 30th May 2001

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

19th April 2001. (504)

Transport for London

THE A2 GLA ROAD (NEW CROSS ROAD) (LEWISHAM) (20 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) (TEMPORARY RESTRICTION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 200

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make this temporary Traffic Order, under the provisions of section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3. The Order will come into force on 8th May 2001, and remain in force for a period not exceeding 18 months.

The purpose of the Order is to prevent damage to the road and remove the likelihood of danger to the public at the road bridge over the railway at New Cross Road (A2 GLA Road), New Cross Gate, which requires maintenance and repair work.

The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from being driven at a speed exceeding 20 m.p.h. in New Cross Road between a point 25 metres north-east of the junction with Hart's Lane and a point 30 metres north-east of the junction with St. James's.

D. Johnson, Street Management

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

19th April 2001. (489)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A41 TRUNK ROAD (CAMDEN) RED ROUTE TRAFFIC ORDER 1998 GLAVARIATION ORDER 200

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general nature and effect of the Order would be to:

(a) reduce by 6 metres the length of the parking box outside the Odeon Cinema, Swiss Cottage;

(b) remove the present restriction on parking in that box between 7 a.m. and 10. am. and between 4 p.m. and 7 p.m.;

(c) provide a 6 metre long parking box for disabled persons' badge holders, to the north of the above amended box.

The road affected by the Order is Finchley Road.

A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions— Traffic Orders, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN: and

Camden Borough Council Engineering & Traffic Service, London Borough of Camden, 4th Floor, Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8FO

Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL,

quoting Ref. GLA/2001/046, to arrive before 18th May 2001. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected. Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

19th April 2001. (490)

Transport for London

THE A501 GLA ROAD (ISLINGTON) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 VARIATION ORDER 2001

Transport for London gives notice that, on 11th April 2001, it made this Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general nature and effect of which will be to put a north-westbound contra-flow bus lane on City Road, the south side, between the north-west kerb-line of Wakely Street and the westernmost junction with Goswell Road.

The road affected by the Order is the A501 City Road in the London Borough of Islington.

A copy of the Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Statutory Functions—Traffic Orders, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Islington Borough Council, Legal Services, The Town Hall, Upper Street, London N.1.

Applications to the High Court challenging the legality of the Order should be made within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made.

P. Heather, Street Management

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

19th April 2001. (491)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A1/GLA ROAD (HARINGEY) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

The Transport for London hereby gives notice that it made the abovenamed Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The A1 Trunk Road (Haringey) Red Route (Bus Priority) Experimental Traffic Order 1999 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and came into force on 21st December 1999.

Notice of the making of the experimental Order was published on 9th December 1999. The notice contained a statement that the Traffic Director would be considering in due course whether the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not those provisions should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.

Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authority's Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A1 GLA Road (Haringey) (Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2001 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 18th June 2001, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.

The road affected by the permanent Order is A1 Archway Road.

A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order and any other Order revoked, suspended or varied by the permanent Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Haringey Borough Council, Corporate Services Directorate, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, London N22 4TR.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. Heather, Street Management

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

19th April 2001. (492)

Transport for London ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 THE A41 GLA ROAD (CAMDEN) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2001

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named traffic Order under section 14 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.

- 2. The purpose of the Order is to enable works to take place in Frognal Lane at its junction with A41 Finchley Road.
- 3. The effect of the Order will be to:
- (a) prohibit any northbound vehicle on A41 Finchley Road from turning right into Frognal Lane; and
- (b) prohibit any southbound vehicle on A41 Finchley Road from turning left into Frognal Lane;

from 8 a.m. to 4.30 p.m., on 28th April 2001, and during the same hours on any subsequent Saturday until 12th May 2001. The prohibition will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs specified by regulations or authorised under section 64 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

- 4. The prohibitions do not apply in respect of:
- (i) a vehicle being used for the purpose of those works or for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;
- (ii) anything done with the permission of a police constable in uniform or a traffic warden.
- 5. At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be indicated by traffic signs as follows:

A41 Finchley Road, northbound traffic will be diverted right into Heath Drive then right into Bracknell Gardens then left into Frognal Lane; A41 Finchley Road, southbound traffic will be diverted left into Arkwright Road then left into Frognal Lane.

P. Brown, Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

19th April 2001. (493)

New Roads and Street Works

Southampton City Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. Three months advance notice is hereby given that Southampton City Council intends to carry out subtantial road works.
- The road in which these works will take place is Bitterne Road West.
 Work is expected to affect the carriageway westbound from Cobbett
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway westbound from Cobbett Road to Rampart Road and eastbound from Rampart Road to Bullar Road.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 16th July 2001 (work should begin within one month of this date).
- 5. The works notified consist of carriageway re-surfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works or in Scotland road works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

For further information please contact The project Engineer, on Southampton (023) 8083 2535.

M. Heath, Head of Legal Services, Southbrook Rise, 4-8 Millbrook Road East, Southampton SO15 1YG.

11th April 2001. (497)

Highways

Highways Agency HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A43 TRUNK ROAD (M1 JUNCTION 15A ENHANCEMENT) ORDER 2001

THE A43 TRUNK ROAD (M1 JUNCTION 15A ENHANCEMENT SIDE ROADS) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made the following Orders:

1. An Order under section 10 of the Highways Act 1980, entitled The A43 Trunk Road (M1 Junction 15A Enhancement) Order 2001, which:

- (a) provides that a road which he proposes to construct along the following route shall become a trunk road from the date when the Order comes into force:
- (b) a route ("the main route") about 190 metres in length running underneath the M1 Motorway at Junction 15A, and which connects two roundabouts on the A43 Trunk Road.
- 2. An Order under sections 12, 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980 entitled The A43 Trunk Road (M1 Junction 15A Enhancement Side Roads) Order 2001, in relation to the A43 Trunk Road at Junction 15A of the M1 in Northamptonshire which:
- (a) authorises him to:
- (i) improve highways;
- (ii) stop up highways;
- (iii) construct a new length of highway;
- (iv) stop up private means of access; and
- (v) provide new means of access to premises
- all in the county of Northamptonshire.
- (b) provide for the transfer of the new highway to the County Council of Northamptonshire as highway authority from the date on which he notifies them that it has been completed and is open to traffic.

Copies of the Orders as made by the Secretary of State and of the plans referred to in them have been deposited and may be seen, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 20th April 2001 until 1st June 2001, at the offices of the Highways Agency , Room G/44, St. Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 0TE; and Room 218, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, and during normal opening hours at Northampton Borough Council, The Guildhall, St.Giles Square, Northampton NN1 1DA; South Northamptonshire District Council, Springfields, Towcester, Northamptonshire NN12 6AE and Northamptonshire County Council, County Hall, Northampton NN1 1AX.

Copies of the made Orders can be obtained from the Highways Agency, Room 218, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL.

Any Person aggrieved by an Order mentioned in this notice above who desires to question its validity, or the validity of any provision in it, on the ground that:

(a) It is not within the powers of the Highways Act, or

(b) Any requirement of that Act or of regulations made under that Act has not been complied with in relation to that Order,

may apply to the High Court within 6 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice. On such an application, the Court may suspend or quash that Order or any provision in it.

W. S. C. Wadrup, a Divisional Director in the Highways Agency 20th March 2001. (518)

Planning



Town and Country Planning Bridgend County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-Bont Ar Ogwr

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69 NEWCASTLE HILL CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is given under the provisions of the 1990 Act that Bridgend County Borough Council has determined that the area described in the Schedule to this notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly extended the area as a "conservation area".

The principal effects of this area being designated as a conservation area are as follows:

The Council is under a duty to formulate and publish proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.

Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of all unlisted buildings (other than excepted buildings) in the area.

It becomes an offence subject to certain exceptions to cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage or wilfully destroy any tree in the area except with the consent of the Council.

Planning applications for development which would in the opinion of the Council affect the character or appearance of the conservation area must be given publicity and representations received as a result of the publicity must be taken into account in determining the application. In carrying out any function under the Planning Acts (and, in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building

consent), the Council and the National Assembly for Wales are required

to take account of the desirability of preserving the character or appearance of the area.

All properties in the following roads:

Cae Dre Street

Elmafield Court

Danygraig Cottages

The following properties and areas:

Coed Parc Library including grounds, Park Street

St. John's Court and the St. John's Ambulance Hall, Newcastle Hill Numbers 2-8 and 10-40 even along northern side of Park Street

P5 Public House and 13 & 15 Park Street

Bridgend & District United Services Club and Bridgend Methodist Church, Tondu Road

Numbers 3-45 odd along western side of Tondu Road.

Paved area in front of 2-16 Park Street and surrounding the P9 Public House and 13 & 15 Park Street

Private access roads to Elmsfield Court and Danygraig Cottages.

Further information regarding conservation areas may be obtained from the Planning Department, Bridgend County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 4WB. A map of the conservation area may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the above offices.

M. E. Thomas, Director of Environmental & Planning Services, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaetheu, Amgyleheddol A Chynllunio.

(483)

Bridgend County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-Bont Ar **Ogwr**

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69 BRIDGEND TOWN CENTRE **CONSERVATION AREA**

Notice is given under the provisions of the 1990 Act that Bridgend County Borough Council has determined that the area described in the Schedule to this notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly designated the area as a "conservation

The principal effects of this area being designated as a conservation area are as follows:

The Council is under a duty to formulate and publish proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.

Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of all unlisted buildings (other than expected buildings) in the area.

It becomes an offence subject to certain exceptions to cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage or wilfully destroy any tree in the area except with the consent of the Council.

Planning applications for development which would in the opinion of the Council affect the character or appearance of the conservation area must be given publicity and representations received as a result of the publicity must be taken into account in determining the application.

In carrying out any function under the Planning Acts (and, in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and the National Assembly for Wales are required to take account of the desirability of preserving the character or appearance of the area.

SCHEDULE

All properties in the following roads:

Dunravan Place

Wyndham Street

Market Street

Caroline Street

Adare Street

Oueen Street

Dorwan Road

Court Road

Station Hill

Eder Street Cross Street

The following properties and areas:

4 & 4A Nolton Street

Quarollo Road, south of the A4081

Ogmore River between Water Street bridge and A4081 bridge, including Old Bridge, Dunraven Place footbridge and the west bank of the river. Northern pavement of Water Street bridge

Southern pavement of A4081 between Ogmore River bridge and Darwen Road

Embankment to east of Station Hill and Derwen Road between Penybont Public House and 18 Derwen Road

Bridgend Railway Station

Bridgend Bus Station

Further information regarding conservation areas may be obtained from the Planning Department, Bridgend County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 4WB. A map of the conservation area may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the above office.

M. E. Thomas, Director of Environmental & Planning Services, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaetheu, Amgyleheddol A Chynllunio.

5th April 2001. (482)

Bridgend County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-Bont Ar **Ogwr**

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 69 MAESTEG TOWN CENTRE CONSÉRVATION AREA

Notice is given under the provisions of the 1990 Act that Bridgend County Borough Council has determined that the area described in the Schedule to this notice is an area of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance its character or appearance. It has accordingly designated the area as a "conservation

The principal effects of this area being designated as a conservation area are as follows

The Council is under a duty to formulate and publish proposals to ensure the preservation or enhancement of the area.

Consent must be obtained from the Council for the demolition of all unlisted buildings (other than excepted buildings) in the area.

It becomes an offence subject to certain exceptions to cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage or wilfully destroy any tree in the area except with the consent of the Council.

Planning applications for development which would in the opinion of the Council affect the character or appearance of the conservation area must be given publicity and representations received as a result of the publicity must be taken into account in determining the application.

În carrying out any function under the Planning Acts (and, in particular, in determining applications for planning permission and listed building consent), the Council and the National Assembly for Wales are required to take account of the desirability of preserving the character or appearance of the area.

All properties in the following roads:

Talbot Street, including the Maesteg Town Council Offices, Town Hall and Market, William Hopkin Thomas Memorial, Colonel North Memorial Hall, Post Office, War Memorial, and the former North Company Offices.

Church Street

Llynfl Lane

The following properties and areas: 1-82 and 84-145 Commercial Street, including Tabor Chapel and 1-21 Clarence Court

44-55 Neath Road, including Hartahorn House

28 & 29 Llynfl Road

7 & 8 Church Place

St. Michael's and All Angels' Church and churchyard, Brynmawr Place St. David's Church, churchyard and hall, Castle Street

Library & Social Centre including grounds, Castle Street

Maesteg Cricket Club and cricket ground

Bus Station, Church Street

Maesteg Outdoor Market

Land to the rear of 138-145 Commercial Street and St. Michael's and All Angels' Church

River Llynfl from the rear of 14 Talbot Street to rear of 26 River Street, including bridges, banks and embankments

Lane adjacent to 15 Talbot Street leading to Plaanewydd Street Lane adjacent to Colonel North Memorial Hall and the Library All pavements outside properties and areas mentioned in the schedule.

Further information regarding conservation areas may be obtained from the Planning Department, Bridgend County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 4WB. A map of the conservation area may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the above office.

M. E. Thomas, Director of Environmental & Planning Services, Cyfarwydewr Gwasanadthau, Amgyleheddol A Chynllunio.

5th April 2001. (481)

Essex County Council and Southend-on-Sea Borough Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A STRUCTURE PLAN

ESSEX AND SOUTHEND-ON-SEA REPLACEMENT STRUCTURE PLAN

On 9th April 2001, Essex County Council and Southend-on-Sea Borough Council adopted these plan proposals with modifications. The adopted proposals will form part of the development plan for the areas of Essex County Council and Southend-on-Sea Borough Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting those areas.

Copies of the adopted proposals are available for inspection at the Corporate Information Unit, County Hall, Chelmsford, Essex, at the offices of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council, Civic Centre, Victoria Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, and at all main and branch libraries in the plan area and at the District Council offices listed out below, during normal opening hours from 19th April 2001 to 31st May 2001.

The proposals came into operation on their adoption. A person aggrieved by the proposals who desires to question their validity on the ground that they are not within the powers conferred by Part II of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, or that any requirement of that Act or any regulations made under it has not been complied with in relation to the adoption of the proposals, may, within 6 weeks from 19th April 2001, make an application to the High Court under section 287 of the 1990 Act.

Basildon District:

The Basildon Centre, Pagel Mead, Basildon.

Braintree District:

District Council Offices, Causeway House, Bocking End, Braintree. Brentwood Borough:

Borough Council Offices, Ingrave Road, Brentwood.

Castle Point Borough:

Borough Council Offices, Thundersley, South Benfleet.

Chelmsford Borough:

Borough Council Offices, Civic Centre, Duke Street, Chelmsford.

Colchester Borough:

Borough Council Offices, Angel Court, High Street, Colchester.

Epping Forest District:

District Council Offices, High Street, Epping.

Harlow District:

District Council Offices, Town Hall, Harlow.

Maldon District:

District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon.

Rochford District:

District Council Offices, South Street, Rochford.

Tendring District:

District Council Offices, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea,

District Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley.

Uttlesford District:

District Council Offices, London Road, Saffron Walden,

District Council Offices, High Street, Great Dunmow.

C. J. Trowhill, County Secretary

Essex County Council, County Hall, Chelmsford.

J. K. M. Krawiec, Chief Executive and Town Clerk

Southend-on-Sea Borough Council, PO Box 6, Civic Centre, Victoria Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS2 6ER.

19th April 2001. (496)

London Borough of Brent

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Brent (Stopping-up of Highways) (No. 1) Order 2001" authorising the stopping-up of a part of the north-western side of Central Way West. 2. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 19th April 2001, and of a map of the relevant area, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at:

(a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and

(b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ.

- 3. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 2(b) above.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant Regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- S. Kamath, Deputy Director of Environmental Services (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

17th April 2001. (523)

Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he has made an Order with modifications, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (Borough of Darlington) (No. 1) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of the area of highway network which services the shopping precinct and residential flats at Fulthorpe Avenue, Darlington, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to HMH Architects on behalf of Cecil M. Yuill Ltd., Mowden Park Estate Co. Ltd., and Yuill Heritage Homes Ltd., by Darlington Borough Council, on 17th January 2001, under Ref. 00/00319/FUL.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD, (quoting GO-NE/01/L1310/35/01) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of Darlington Borough Council, Reception, Town Hall, Darlington DL1 5QT.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 19th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions.

SCHEDULE

The planning permission is granted for demolition of 3 shops, erection of 32 flats (2 and 3 storey) and car parking. Addition of pitched roof and alterations to remaining shops and flats. Landscaping to front and provision of parking (as amended by plans received 12th July 2000 and 20th July 2000) at Mowden Shopping Parade, Fulthorpe Avenue, Darlington. (519)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF SPRING STREET IN STALYBRIDGE, TAMESIDE

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, gives notice that on the application of Mr. Teasdale, he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Tameside) (No. 2) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of Spring Street, Stalybridge, Tameside.

This stopping-up Order has been authorised only in order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Cosmo Leisure Group by Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council, on 7th September 2000, under Ref. 00/00352/FUL. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower,

the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting GO/TNW 5087/35/1/54). It may also be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council, Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton-under-Lyne.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder had not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 19th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Peter Royle at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161 952-4262.

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West. (520)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A PASSAGEWAY IN SALE

Notice is hereby given that a local inquiry is to be held in connection with the proposal of the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and Regions to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, authorising the stopping-up of parts of the passageway between 19 and 21 Boundary Grove, Sale.

If authorised the stopping-up would enable the extension of gardens over part of the existing passageway between 19 and 21 Boundary Grove. Sale.

The inquiry will be held at the Excelsior Working Men's Club, Chapel Road, Sale, on Thursday, 24th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., by Mr. B. C. Drury, an Inspector hereby appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose.

The Inspector has requested that documents relating to the Inquiry should be sent to him by 23rd April 2001. Any documents for his attention should be sent to Peter Royle at the Government Office for the North West. Ref. GO/TNW 5088/35/1/63.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made to Peter Royle at the Government Office for the North West by telephoning 0161-952-4262.

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West. (514)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (County of Oxfordshire) (No. 5) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Christchurch Court, George Street, Banbury, Oxfordshire.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/OXON/031). It may also be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the council offices of Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX15 4AA.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 19th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mrs. Kate Clarke, at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882411.

J. Gilks, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (513)

Staffordshire County Council and Stoke-on-Trent City Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A REVISED WASTE LOCAL PLAN STAFFORDSHIRE AND STOKE-ON-TRENT WASTE LOCAL PLAN, 1998–2011 REVISED DEPOSIT DRAFT—JANUARY 2001

Staffordshire County Council and Stoke-on-Trent City Council have jointly revised the above plan. If, and when, this revised plan is adopted it will form part of the development plan for the areas of Staffordshire County Council and Stoke-on-Trent City Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting those areas.

Copies of the revised plan are available for public inspection, free of charge, during normal office hours at:

Staffordshire County Council, Development Services Department, Riverway, Stafford ST16 3TJ;

Stoke-on-Trent City Council, Environment and Transport Department, Civic Centre, Glebe Street, Stoke-on-Trent ST4 1RH.

Alternatively you can inspect the revised plan at all District Council Planning Offices and libraries within Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent or view the plan on the Internet at the 'Staffordshire Web' (http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/waste).

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised plan should be sent in writing (preferably using a Comments Form) to Mr. M. Grundy, County Applications Business Unit, Development Services Department, Staffordshire County Council, Riverway, Stafford ST16 3TJ, before Friday, 1st June 2001. Alternatively you can use the Comment Form at the Staffordshire Web to send your objections or representations which should be sent before Friday, 1st June 2001. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 8th June 2000

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the six week period ending on Friday, 1st June 2001, will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information or advice is available from Mike Grundy Staffordshire County Council (01785 277297, mike.grundy@staffordshire.gov.uk) or David Bridgwood Stoke-on-Trent City Council (01782 232139. e-mail: David. Bridgwood@stoke.gov.uk).

A. L. Murray, Director of Development Services, Staffordshire County Council.

J. Cornell, Director of Environment and Transport, Stoke-on-Trent City Council. (494)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that D. J. Digwood & Sons, of Willow Paddocks, Muckley Cross, Bridgnorth, Shropshire, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the River Severn between National Grid Ref. SO 7225 9154 and SO 7300 9142, at Danesford, Bridgnorth. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 90 cubic metres per hour, 1,800 cubic metres per day, 35,000 cubic metres per year (between May and August each year).

The water will be used for spray irrigation.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Quatford Service Station, between 20th April 2001 and 20th May 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application

should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the end of the said period.

(486)

(512)

E. Jensen, on behalf of Wansford Trout Farm Ltd.

Any person who wishes to make reprsentations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Shelton, Shrewsbury, before the end of the said period.

For and on behalf of D. J. Digwood & Sons

11th April 2001. (484)

Environment Agency

9th April 2001.

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that M. A. Rice & Son Limited, of Hawthorne House, Ten Mile Bank, Southery, Downham Market, Norfolk PE38 0EP, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from drains of the Littleport and Downham Internal Drainage District, in Hilgay parish, West Norfolk district, Norfolk.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 45 45 cubic metres per hour, 545.52 cubic metres per day, 60,000 cubic metres per year, between 1st April and 30th September each year, for spray irrigation purposes.

Abstraction to take place at National Grid Ref. TL 5844 9692 on Church Drain and from other drains between the following National Grid Refs. TL 5807 9508 and TL 6005 9630; between TL 5880 9553 and TL 5833 9613; between TL 5853 9738 and TL 5874 9721; between TL 5965 9607 and TL 5990 9684.

The application is to renew licence serial No. 6/33/47/3/2, which expires on 30th September 2001, with no increases in any rates of abstraction but with revised points of abstraction.

A copy of the application and any map, plan or other document submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Hawthorne House, Ten Mile Bank, Southery, Downham Market, Norfolk PE38 0EP, between 18th April 2001 and 16th May

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period.

G. C. Beel, on behalf of M. A. Rice & Son Ltd.

9th April 2001.

Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO

ABSTRACT WATER Take notice that Aggregate Industries UK Limited, of Bardon Hill,

Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 1TL, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 3/28/24/43/G/R to abstract water from underground strata—sand and gravels at National Grid Ref. SK 2071 1954, at Newbold Quarry, Lichfield Road, Barton-under-Needwood, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire.

The variation being applied for is to increase the daily volume from 6,546 cubic metres to 22,257 cubic metres or 1,963,915 cubic metres per annum to 7,790,025 cubic metres per annum and to add the purposes of concrete manufacture and circulation and to amend the pump details. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Newbold Quarry, Lichfield Road, Barton-under-Needwood, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire, between 3rd May 2001 and 3rd

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, at Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS138RR, before the end of the said period.

J. C. Penny, on behalf of Aggregate Industries UK Limited

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that McConnell Dowell (UK) Limited, of York House, Drury Lane, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 2TE, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the River Thames between National Grid Ref. SU 6000 8210-6010 8225 near Streatley Farm, West Berkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rate: 15,000 cubic metres per year; 5,000 cubic metres per day; and 625 cubic metres per hour. The water will be used to test the Newbury Reinforcement natural gas pipeline that is being constructed this summer.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at Goring Public Library, between 20th April 2001 and 18th May 2001.

Any persons who wishes to make a representation about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Water Resources Team Leader, Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, before the end of said period, quoting the name of the

On behalf of McConnell Dowell UK Limited

(487)

10th April 2001.

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT

Take notice that Wansford Trout Farm Limited, of Whinmill Lock, Driffield, East Yorkshire, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the chalk at National Grid Ref. TA 0687 5558, at Snakeholm Bridge, Wansford, Driffield, East

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 52 cubic metres per hour, 1,248 cubic metres per day, 189,696 cubic metres per year, between January and May each year. The water will be used for fish farming. This is to replace a time limited licence which has now expired. There are no increases in the quantities.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Whinmill Lock, between 19th April 2001 and 19th May 2001. Environment Agency—North West Region **ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1995**

WATER RSOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 4

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10, section 4 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Ibstock Brick Ltd, Chester Lane, St. Helens, Merseyside WA9 4EN, for consent to discharge up to 600 cubic metres of settled site drainage per day into Pendlebury Brook from the Chester Lane site, St. Helens at National Grid Ref. SJ 5150 9186.

Any person wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to:

Environment Agency, Planning & Customer Services, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Warrington WA3 7WD, not later than 31st May 2001, quoting Ref. S/014/P/2001.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above address during office hours, Monday to Friday—9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

M. Armstrong, Authorisations Officer, Birchwood, Warrington 12th April 2001. (501)

Environment Agency—Thames Region

WATER RSOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10, of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, by the Lotmead Company, for consent to discharge 11.7 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent from houses and units at Lotmead Farm, Stratton Road, Wanborough, near

Swindon, Wiltshire, into land and a tributary of the River Cole at National Grid Ref. SU 198 856.

Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its office in Reading. The register is held at Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive. Inquiries may also be made by telephone on 0118 953 5426 between 9. a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing, to the Area Environment Planning Manager, The Environment Agency, Thames Region, West Area, Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, quoting Ref. W/WR 334 not later than 31st May 2001.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Roger Cawte on 01491 828402.

G. Broughton, Area Environment Planning Manager 19th April 2001.

(498)

Natural Mineral Waters

Eden District Council

THE NATURAL MINERAL WATER, SPRING WATER AND **BOTTLED DRINKING WATER REGULATIONS 1999**

Notice is hereby given that Eden District Council, recently considered an application from Well Well Well (UK) Ltd, Armathwaite, Cumbria CA4 9TU, for the said Council to recognise a mineral water source under the terms of the above Regulations.

The source of the water in question is situated at the Company address given above at OS Grid Ref. NY 5055 4183, and the water is designated

The Eden District Council as the relevant Authority under the said Regulations is satisfied that information provided by the Company satisfies the various requirements of Schedule 1 of the Regulations, and of Article I and Annex 1 of EC Directive 80/777 on the approximation of the laws of the Members states relating to the exploitation and marketing of natural mineral waters. These cover the physical and chemical characteristics of the water, its microbiological quality, toxic substances, freedom from pollution and stability.

The Eden District Council have consequently granted recognition of the above-mentioned water source in accordance with the Natural Mineral Water, Spring Water and Bottled Drinking Water Regulations 1999.

I. W. Bruce, Chief Executive

Town Hall, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7QF.

April 2001.

Agriculture & Fisheries



Animal Health

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

THE ANIMAL HEALTH ACT 1981

The Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, acting in exercise of the powers conferred on him by sections 1 and 8 of the Animal Health Act 1981, and of all other powers enabling him in that behalf, makes the following Order:

This Order may be cited as the Foot-and-Mouth (Amendment) (England) (No. 3) Order 2001; it extends to England and came into force

on 14th March 2001, at 6 p.m.
This Order, which extends to England, amends the Foot-and-Mouth Disease Order 1983 (S.I. 1983/1950, as amended) to allow movements through an area under the restrictions of a Form C Notice by railway, motorway or trunk road provided the animals are not unloaded in the area under restriction

A copy of the Order can be obtained from any branch of Her Majesty's Stationery Office, priced at £1.75.

Other Notices



CONWAY WAR MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND

The Trustees of the Conway War Memorial Scholarship Fund, of Addington, Surrey, give notice that they have passed a Resolution, under section 74(2)(a) of the Charities Act 1993, for the purpose of transferring the property of that charity to the charity known as The HMS Conway Trust also of Addington, Surrey, Charity Commission No. 275366. Any interested person wishing to make representations may do so, quoting Charity Commission Ref. 3088086, within a period of 6 weeks from the date of this notice by writing to the Charity Commissioner for England and Wales, Woodfield House, Tangier, Taunton TA1 4BL.

J. R. Hughes, on behalf of the Trustees 29th March 2001. (302)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

E-ONE HUNDRED ROOFING LIMITED

(formerly EHS Roofing Ltd) (Registered No. 3433279)

Nature of Business: Roofing and Insulation Contractors.

Administration Order made: 6th April 2001.

Kiran Mistry (Office Holder No. 008795), of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, Joint Administrator.

FLASHPOINT LIMITED

(Registered No. 67787)

Nature of Business: Film Production Financing.

Trade Classification: 7499.

Administration Order made: 11th April 2001.

Shay Banon, Maurice Moses, and David Stern (Office Holder Nos. 5542, 8777 and 8124), of Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, Joint Administrators.

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

BIG BEAT (ABERDEEN) LIMITED BIG BEAT (LONDON) LIMITED

(Registered Nos. 1397056 and 04180659)

Nature of Business: Operating Hotels Bars and Restaurants.

Trade Classification: 5910.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 9th April 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Blair C. Nimmo and G. A. Friar (Office Holder Nos. 8208 and 8982), both of 24 Blythswood Square, Glasgow (684436)

FLOWERS DIRECT LIMITED

(Registered No. 3368265)

Trading Name: flowersdirect.co.uk Nature of Business: Florists. Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receiver: 6th April 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receiver: Louvre Trustees Limited.

Administrative Receiver: Ian William Kings (Office Holder No. 7232), of Jennings Johnson, Chartered Accountants, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. (684438)

FOURKOLOR PRINT LIMITED

(Registered No. 1384346)

Nature of Business: Commercial Printers.

Trade Classification: 10.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 10th April 2001

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul A. Whitwam and Michael R. Ellingworth (Office Holder Nos. 8346 and 6050, both of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH. (684433)

ORION MACHINERY LIMITED

(Registered No. 02769977)

Nature of Business: Engineering.

Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 9th April 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: *Andrew M. Sheridan* and *Cedric M. Clapp* (Office Holder Nos. 8839 and 5614), both of Baker Tilly, 55 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LH. (684431)

Meetings of Creditors FRANCIS WARD HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 8th Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, on Tuesday, 8th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery BR, 3rd Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, not later than 12 noon on Friday, 4th May 2001, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of The Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

D. J. Power, Joint Administrative Receiver

(842)

TEAM CENTRAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn, 1200 Chester Road, Castle Bromwich, Birmingham B35 7AF, on 3rd May 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purpose of receiving a report prepared by Joint Administrative Receivers and if thought fit to establish a Committee ("the Creditors Committee") to exercise the functions conferred on it by or under the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged, together with any claim to be made by the Creditor, at the offices of the Joint Administrative Receivers at 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX, no later than 12 noon on 2nd May 2001. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or to be represented at the Meeting

T. S. Courtman, Joint Administrative Receiver

9th April 2001. (570)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

EVERSAFE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of the Company at 37 Thurloe Street, London SW7 2LQ, on 4th April 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Robert Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Memorandum of Association, the Liquidator be, and is, hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets, and that the fees of Mr. Appleton, for acting as Liquidator, be set at £6,000 plus VAT and disbursements."

H. De Lasteyrie, Chairman

MCNEILS (BERWICK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 43-45 Portman Square, London W1H 0HE, on 2nd April 2001, the subjoined Special Resolution was passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David John Hill,

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David John Hill, of Ballantine House, 168 West George Street, Glasgow G2 2PT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

A. Kearley, Chairman (684437)

TRAVAL CURRENCY MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 5 Goosenford, Cheddon Fitzpaine, Taunton, Somerset TA2 8LJ, on 2nd April 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that F. C. Satow and J. A. G. Alexander, of PKF, New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

N. Headly, Director (684435)

WESTMINSTER WORKING MENS SOCIAL CLUB AND INSTITUTE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Beaufort Park Hotel, Mold, Flintshire CH7 6RQ, on Thursday, 5th April 2001, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian C. Brown, of 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

R. Parker, Secretary (684434)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3436053

Name of Company: EVERSAFE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dealers in Investments.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, Pearl Assurance

House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY. Office Holder Number: 8883.

Date of Appointment: 4th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Company.

(552)

(684429)

Company Number: 00773771

Name of Company: McNEILS (BERWICK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Portman Square, London. Liquidator's Name and Address: David J. Hill, BDO Stoy Hayward, Ballantine House, 168 West George Street, Glasgow G2 2PT.

Office Holder Number: 6161.

Date of Appointment: 2nd April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(292)

Company Number: 3401883

Name of Company: NEW RUSHBROOKES LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Notts Power Limited.
Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 6-8 Kilwardby Street, Ashby-de-la-Zouch,

Leicestershire

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: John Paul Bateman, Festival Way, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 5TA and Brian Green, KPMG Corporate Recovery, St. James' Square, Manchester.

Office Holder Numbers: 6716 and 8709. Date of Appointment: 4th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(811)

(526)

Company Number: 2921975.

Name of Company: TRAVAL CURRENCY MANAGEMENT

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Currency Dealers.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden,

Liquidators' Names and Address: F. C. Satow and J. A. G. Alexander, both of PKF, New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA.

Office Holder Numbers: 008326 and 005053. Date of Appointment: 2nd April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(866)

Company Number: IP12139R.

Name of Company: WESTMINSTER WORKING MENS SOCIAL CLUB AND INSTITUTE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Social Club. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Parkin S. Booth & Co., 2 City Road,

Chester, CH1 3AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian C. Brown, Parkin S. Booth & Co,

2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE. Office Holder Number: 8621. Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Notices to Creditors

EVERSAFE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, gives notice that, on 4th April 2001, he was appointed Liquidator of Eversafe Investments Limited, by Resolution of the Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 14th May 2001, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P. Appleton, Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full, but if any person consider they have claims against the Company they should send in full details forthwith.

(553)4th April 2001.

TRAVAL CURRENCY MANAGEMENT LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, F. C. Satow and J. A. G. Alexander, of PKF, New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, give notice that, on 2nd April 2001, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Traval Currency Management Limited, by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, F. C. Satow, of PKF, New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, a Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said F. C. Satow or J. A. G. Alexander, are, personally by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

F. C. Satow, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

9th April 2001. (867)

Final Meetings

DE FACTO 300 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co., 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6DJ, on Monday, 21st May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

S. R. Thomas, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (571)

DIABOLO PLC

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 18th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m. for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

T. Papanicola, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (577)

ECS INTERNATIONAL UK LIMITED EMPIRE COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED ECS FINANCE UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on 25th May 2001, commencing from 10 a.m., for the purpose of receiving accounts showing the manner in which the winding-up of each of the Companies has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and the hearing of any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, or by fax +44 (0) 207 694 5257 no later than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

R. J. Hassall, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (834)

McKNIGHT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on Monday, 14th May 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

D. E. M. Mond, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (576)

OSPREY PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N3 1XW, on 11th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator, and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company. Notice of this Meeting is purely formal and it is summoned in compliance with the said section of the Insolvency Act

S. T. Bennett. Liquidator

5th April 2001. (833)

SUNCREST DEVELOPMENTS PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, on Tuesday, 22nd May 2001, at 10 a.m., to receive an account of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. K. Thornton, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (281)

THE LONDON REPOSSESSIONS FUND LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 17th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting, and to receive the Liquidators' report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also

A. P. Supperstone, Joint Liquidator

9th April 2001. (882)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ADMIRAL CORPORATION UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at The Southampton Park Hotel, Cumberland Place, Southampton, on 9th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Johnston, of Johnston Stokes, 15 Carlton Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2DY, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

D. Taylor, Chairman

AIR CONTAINERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 6th April 2001, at 10 a.m. the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3YZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

S. W. Sherlock, Director (808)

AL-HAO PRINTERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at 12 St. Pauls Square, Birmingham, on 30th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound-up accordingly, and that S. D. Watson, WM Insolvency, 190 Soho Hill, Handsworth, Birmingham B19 1AG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

M A Moulavi Chairman

AUTOMALL LIMITED

(t/a Boyev Ford)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at The Devon Hotel, Matford, Exeter, Devon EX2 8XU, on 11th April 2001, at 11.45 a.m. the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Giles Richard Frampton, of Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

Chairman

BLAKEDOWN NURSERIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, on 29th March 2001, at 10 a.m. the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Michael Menzies and Neil Tombs, of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

A. Westwood, Chairman (831)

CHESTER HOUSE MIDLANDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, on Tuesday, 10th April 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon Gwinnutt, of Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

O. Parker

COMTEC (UK) LIMITED COMTEC WORLDWIDE LIMITED

BRADWAY SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at The Jarvis International Hotel, 8 Tonbridge Road, Pembury, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 4QL, on 11th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Companies cannot, by reason of their liabilities, continue their businesses, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and, accordingly, that the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Neale Jackson, of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-ups."

R. Gridley, Chairman (532

DANTEK SYSTEMS LIMITED

(t/a Partyland)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 11th April 2001, at 11 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Craig, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K. Unsworth. Director (534)

DEMOCLEAR KNITWEAR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 10th April 2001, at 11 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Keith Blades, of Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, is appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

D. Darby (814)

DHIMAN BROS (KNITWEAR) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Pole Arnold, Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester, on 12th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. F. P. Smith, of Dains, St. Johns Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. D. Dhiman, Chairman (543)

DYNAMIC CIRCUITS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 6, All Saints Industrial Estate, Shildon, Durham, on 26th March 2001, at 1 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Neil Harrison and Kenneth Webster Marland, of Harrisons, 23 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 3NJ, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up, and the Joint Liquidators can act jointly or individually."

Chairman (821)

E-SPHERE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Rubin, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. Seel, Chairman (545)

FOXWOOD INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 10th April 2001, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick John Weston, of Deloitte & Touche, 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

D. Oxspring, Chairman (538)

FRESH EXPRESS (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on 6th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. Berman be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. McClean, Director (139)

GLOBAL CANVAS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 9th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Harry Gilbert and Anthony Peter Supperstone, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of David Harry Gilbert and Anthony Peter Supperstone was confirmed.

O. Williams, Chairman (873)

GOYT VALLEY ENTERPIRSES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leahs, Lowfield House, 222 Wellington Road South, Stockport SK2 6RS, on 3rd April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen James Wainwright, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I. A. Croft, Director (528)

GUELLERS RESTAURANTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Posthouse, Clifton Village, on 11th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen P. J. White be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

GUIDEHAVEN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, on 10th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harold M. Newman be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

HMA INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 27 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4ND, on 29th March 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Graham Lindsay Down, of BN Jackson Norton, 27 Queen Square, Bristol, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

HAYLEY INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of Hayley Industrial Services Limited, held at John Gordon Walton & Co., Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, on Wednesday, 11th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily."

IMPRESS PRINTING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 42-44 Mosley Street, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, NE1 1DF, on 10th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that William Paxton, of Paxton & Company, 42-44 Mosley Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1DF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

J. L. M. (WELDING & FABRICATIONS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 11th April 2001, the following Extrordinary Resolution was duly passed:

was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

KEYTRADES I.T. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 9th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that E. Arkin, of Arkin & Co, 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."
At a Meeting of Creditors held on 9th April 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Mr E. Arkin.

KIKI KIDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 11th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. H. Hinton, of Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

KLINEHOLD LIMITED

(formerly Phillips Group Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 30th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Hill and Peter W. Engel, of Solomon Hare Business Rescue, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, be and they are hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

LEVERRENT LIMITED

(858)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 9th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Gotham, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MASH COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 11th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Emanuel Merton Mond, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

MECH ENG UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, S. Wales NP20 4PG, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Henry Purnells, Porwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, S. Wales NP20 4PG, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

N. Offord, Director

NECHEM (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 30th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

N. Baker, Chairman (860)

NUCEL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Frederick Davis, of Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

D. W. Cullen, Director (824

P. H. MARKETING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH, on 10th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher Herron and Steven John Billot, of Levy Gee, 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anyting required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Christopher Herron and Steven John Billot was confirmed.

P. Harris, Chairman (864)

PRS BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 11th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P. R. Stevens, Director (179)

S.M.S. BAILIFFS LIMITED

(241)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 10th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Gotham, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SSI 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. Hicks (169)

THE KITCHEN BREWERY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Bridge Hotel, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, HD9 1DA, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that William Clive Swindell, of Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

R. W. J. Johnson, Chairman (253)

THE SOCK FACTORY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, on 11th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shaun Neil Adams and Tyrone Shaun Courtman, of Cooper-Parry, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally."

At a meeting of Creditors held on 11th April 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointement of Shaun Neil Adams and Tyrone Shaun Courtman as Joint Liquidators.

R. Beardsley, Chairman (257)

THE SYDENHAM MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, on 10th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harold M. Newman, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. Joorabchian, Director (148)

THOMAS SAMPSON (OLDHAM) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Clydesdale Street Works, Copsterhill Road, Oldham OL8 1AQ, on 30th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Emanuel Merton Mond, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

I. Sampson, Director (536)

TOYZONE.CO.UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4EA, on 6th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. R. Wilton and G. I. Rankin, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary windingup, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 6th April 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of D. R. Wilton and G. I. Rankin as Joint Liquidators and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

TRITECH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 10th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 10th April 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

TRUEWORLD VISIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Cooper Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, on 5th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shaun N. Adams and Tyrone Shaun Courtman, of Cooper-Parry, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 5th April 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Shaun N. Adams and Tyrone Shaun Courtman as Joint Liquidators.

TURNER VISUALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Wednesday, 4th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

Meetings of Creditors ABC MAIL ORDER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Castle Green Hotel, Kendal LA9 6BH, on 26th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J. N. R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, 45A Branthwaite Brow, Kendal LA9 4TX.

By Order of the Board.

J. W. Bakewell, Director 11th April 2001. (565)

ABBEY HOUSE (NOTTINGHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, on 27th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, not later than 12 noon on 26th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

C. James, Director

(877)

ACADEMY INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 25th April 2001, at 1330 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, not later than 12 noon on 24th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S. Burwood, Director

(567)

AUTHORONCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at Royal Thames YC, 60 Knightsbridge, London, on 4th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director, and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Stephen Adshead, of Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, being qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, by 12 noon on 3rd May 2001, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board

M. Clifford, Director

Note. Any Creditor who has not received notice of the Meeting and who wishes to attend or be represented at it should ring 02380 233522 to obtain the necessary forms.

5th April 2001. (878)

AUTOGREEN 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M. Boyles, Director

9th April 2001. (857)

BRADFORD CITY FURNITURE CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, on 1st May 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, Carlton House, Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4NS, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M. Baziw, Director

10th April 2001. (843)

BUSINESS DREAMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, on 4th May 2001, at 1100 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, during usual business hours on 2nd May 2001 and 3rd May 2001. By Order of the Board.

G. Follis, Director

12th April 2001. (152)

CANTINA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday, 2nd May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. as from Monday, 30th April 2001.

W. Jones, Director

9th April 2001. (184)

CASTLETOWN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 26 Priestgate, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE1 1WG, on 25th April 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 138 Park Lane, Romford, Essex RM11 1BE, on 23rd April 2001 and 24th April 2001, the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. C. Hopson, Director

12th April 2001. (557)

CORDON BLEU MANUFACTURING PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, on 2nd May 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

T. W. Harris, Director

4th April 2001. (561)

DMS MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Forte Posthouse Maidstone Hotel, London Road, Wrotham Heath, Sevenoaks, Kent TN15 7RS, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at the offices of Sinclair Harris, Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG, not later than 12 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above registered office of the Company between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on 23rd April 2001 and 24th April 2001, preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M. R. Miles, Secretary 10th April 2001.

(155)

DALPO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Workspace (Westbound), Granada Leigh Delamare Service Area, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN14 6LB, on Thursday, 19th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Bruce G.T. Rees & Co., 15 Tawe Business Village, Phoenix Way, Enterprise Park, Swansea, on 17th April 2001 and 18th April 2001.

J. Head, Director

9th April 2001. (249)

DIGITEX OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 27th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. D. Day, Director

11th April 2001. (807)

DOLEPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn, Dunstall Park Centre, Dunstall Park, Wolverhampton WV6 0SR, on 27th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

B. J. Martin, Director

11th April 2001. (569)

ESTATE AGENTS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 27th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 25th April 2001 and 26th April 2001 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, not later than 12 noon on 26th April 2001.

By Order of the Board.

G. Nicolaou, Director

12th April 2001. (854)

EQUESTRIAN PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98, subsection (2)(a) of the Act, Stephen James Wainwright, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

C. M. Hutchinson, Director

11th April 2001. (555)

FIRST CHOICE COMPUTERS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon SN1 3DR, on 4th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Monahans, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or may be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. J. Groves, Director

11th April 2001.

(247)

FLEET SALES (TUNBRIDGE WELLS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 23rd April 2001, at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentiioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, not later than noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

J. Davis, Director 9th April 2001.

(153)

FRONTLINE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 26th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Atkinson, Director

6th April 2001. (186)

GASTEAM LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 30th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, not later than 12 noon on 27th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 30th April 2001, at 11.00 a.m. before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is hereby given that Stephen Blandford Ryman and Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly, of Rothman Pantall, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, are persons qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company and they will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as to the Company's affairs as the Creditors may reasonably require until the day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

O. Devictor, Director

12th April 2001. (156)

GRASSHOPPER BABYWEAR (STRANRAER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, on 3rd May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, with the Company at the offices of Muras Baker Jones & Co, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, not later than 12 noon on the last working day prior to the Meeting. Notice is further given that during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, Mark Jonathan Botwood, of Muras Baker Jones & Co, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J. D. S. Duffy, Company Secretary
11th April 2001. (265)

H & R WERNICK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Friday, 20th April 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98, subsection (2)(a) of the Act, Peter Lomas, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

R. Wernick, Director

11th April 2001. (556)

HAROLD POYSER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, on 23rd May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on the two business days falling next to the day of the Meeting between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

G. Bamforth, Director

9th April 2001. (264)

HEALTHXCHANGE.COM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 4th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

R. Pandhare, Director

11th April 2001. (562)

HOT PRESS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cambridge Garden House, Moat House, Granta Place, Mill Lane, Cambridge CB2 1RT, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on 26th April 2001. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R. Masters, Director 11th April 2001.

(174)

HOUSTON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Milton Keynes MK9 2AF, on 27th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99-101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that Steven Leslie Smith, of Mercer & Hole, of Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Milton Keynes MK9 2AF, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M. Chilton, Director

4th April 2001. (880)

IXION SPICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR1 1LB, on 25th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors will be avialable for inspection by Creditors at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, and at 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, on the two preceding business days Monday, 23rd April and Tuesday, 24th April 2001 during normal business hours, free of charge.

K. Fairless, Director

5th April 2001. (246)

LARK LANE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA159TG, on 30th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P. Hewison, Director

(841)

MARKET FORCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 27th April 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

T. J. Connor, Director

9th April 2001.

(876)

MEDISOURCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 4th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before tham, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company, at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

R. Pandhare, Director

11th April2001. (563)

MIDLAND PUMPING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Canterbury House, 5th Floor, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 24th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, no later than 12 noon on 23rd April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sterling House, Maple Court, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

N. Munkevics, Director

(558)

MOORE ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Abbey Business Centre, Wellington Way, Weybridge Surrey, on 25th April 2001, at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, not later than 12 noon on 24th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

N. S. M. Moore, Director

(849)

N. RILEY (HAULAGE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ceeders Hotel, Needham Road, Stowmarket, Suffolk, on 26th April 2001, at 1 p.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer House, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer House, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. Duncan, Director 10th April 2001.

(560)

NAYLOR SALE AND WIDDOWS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 25th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NF, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m

By Order of the Board.

I. Nelson. Director

10th April 2001.

(566

NEMESIS INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 144 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 5RW, on 9th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at 144 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 5RW, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above offices between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 4th May 2001 and 8th May 2001 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

R. A. Yeomans, Director

10th April 2001. (844)

NICARIG LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Thursday, 3rd May 2001, at 3 p.m., the Members Meeting will held half an hour earlier, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED

By Order of the Board.

M Michael Director

12th April 2001.

(154)

NYRO LTD

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, on 2nd May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, not later than 12 noon on 1st May 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs may be obtained from Stephen M. Rout, of Stephen M. Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, telephone 01223 329392, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner.

By Order of the Board.

S. Geoghegan, Director

9th April 2001.

(847)

PEMBRIDGE SERVICES LIMITED

(t/a John Weeks Sports)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on 26th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

R. J. Weeks, Director

6th April 2001.

(851)

R A BLACKBURN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, on 26th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, the offices of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, not later than 12 noon on 25th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J. H. Blackburn, Director

(564)

REGALBURY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on Friday, 4th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of Company's Creditors names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on Wednesday, 2nd May 2001 and Thursday, 3rd May 2001. By Order of the Board.

R. M. Stuart, Director

10th April 2001. (881)

SHIFT F7 DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kings Arms Hotel, 20 Wood Street, Swindon SN1 4AB, on 26th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Monahans, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or may be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M. H. T. Dymond. Director 10th April 2001.

(248)

(855)

SOLENT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Moat House Hotel, Worthy Lane, Winchester SO23 7AB, on 2nd May 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury SP5 1JY, for the two working days before the Meeting of Creditors. By Order of the Board.

B. Jones, Director

16th April 2001.

SOUND & VISION RESEARCH LTD

(formerly The Sponsorship Research Co Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, that in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 9th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, not later than 12 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above offices between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on 4th May 2001 and 8th May 2001, preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

S. C. H. Watson, Director 12th April 2001. (846)

THE BLOXHAM GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 9th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, not later than 12 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above offices between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 4th May 2001 and 8th May 2001, preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

S. C. H. Watson, Director

12th April 2001. (845)

THE LAW NETWORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 1st May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the offices of Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, not later than 12 noon on 30th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D E Jones Director

(568)

THE LIBRARY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 24th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, not later than 12 noon, on 23rd April 2001. For purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA74XR, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

E. A. Lalster. Director

(151)

THOMSONS STEAM LAUNDRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Monday, 30th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

S. M. Thomas, Director

12th April 2001.

(856)

TOM SHAW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Radisson SAS Hotel, Chicago Avenue, Manchester Airport, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably requuire.

M. Wood, Director

9th April 2001.

(852)

TRESARE LAUNDRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 26th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy which, if to be used at the Meetings, must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, not later than 12 noon, on 25th April 2001. A list of names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, free of charge, on the two days immediately prior to the date of the Meeting By Order of the Board.

D. J. Grigg, Director

10th April 2001.

(879)

TRIANGLE PUBLISHING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Abbey Business Centre, Wellington Way, Weybridge, Surrey, on 25th April 2001, at 2.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, not later than 12 noon, on 24th April 2001. For purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is futher given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, between 10 a.m.and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. J. Cuming, G. Edwards and J. A. Murray, Directors

(848)

VISION MULTIMEDIA & PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday, 30th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. as from Thursday, 26th April 2001.

By Order of the Board.

M. P. Fellerman, Director

10th April 2001.

(178)

VISUAL WINDOWS & CONSERVATORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St. Pauls Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 23rd April 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolution at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

B. Picton, Chairman

6th April 2001.

(559)

YOUR BEST LOCAL GUIDES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Abbey Business Centre, Wellington Way, Weybridge, Surrey, on 25th April 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8JR, not later than 12 noon, on 24th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8JR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8JR, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R. Dennis, Director

(850)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03107072

Name of Company: ADMIRAL CORPORATION UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Distribution.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 15 Carlton Place, Southampton

SO15 2DY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Johnston, 15 Carlton Place,

Southampton SO15 2DY

Office Holder Number: 1160. Date of Appointment: 9th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (818)

Company Number: 00379484

Name of Company: AIR CONTAINERS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Air Containers (Research &

Development) Limited.

Nature of Business: Engineering. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, both of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8860 and 2228. Date of Appointment: 6th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (809)

Company Number: 3148659.

Name of Company: AL-HAQ PRINTERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: WM Insolvency, 190 Soho Hill,

Handsworth, Birmingham B19 1AG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen D. Watson, WM Insolvency,

190 Soho Hill, Handsworth, Birmingham B19 1AG.

Office Holder Number: 6337.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (871)

Company Number: 3032032

Name of Company: AUTOMALL LIMITED.

Trading Name: Bovey Ford.

Nature of Business: New and Used Car Sales.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Richard J. Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street,

Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Giles Richard Frampton, Richard J.

Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge PL21 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 7911.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (262)

Company Number: 00616882.

Name of Company: BLAKEDOWN NURSERIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Production and Wholesale Distribution of Trees,

Shrubs and Plants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Grant Thornton, Enterprise House,

115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Michael Menzies and Neil Tombs, both of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street,

Birmingham B3 2HJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 6053 and 7830. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3118904. Name of Company: **CHESTER HOUSE MIDLANDS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Suppliers of Double Glazing and Conservatories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Simon Matthew Gwinnutt, Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB.

Office Holder Number: 8877.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (242)

Company Number: 03677307.

Name of Company: **COMTEC** (**UK**) **LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Comtec (U.K.) Limited.

Company Number: 00396785.

Name of Company: **COMTEC WORLDWIDE LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Comtec (U.K.) Limited.

Company Number: 3675215.

Name of Company: **BRADWAY SERVICES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion,

Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Neale Andrew Jackson, Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells,

(533)

(535)

(813)

(544)

Kent TN1 1YS. Office Holder Number: 8769.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04050517.

Name of Company: DANTEK SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Trading Name: Partyland.

Nature of Business: Retailer of Fancy Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Craig, Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

Office Holder Number: 0978.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3723462

Name of Company: **DEMOCLEAR KNITWEAR LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Clothing Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Office Holder Number: 6763.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 1653839.

Name of Company: DHIMAN BROS (KNITWEAR) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Knitwear Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: St. Johns Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield,

Staffordshire WS14 9DS.

(830)

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. F. P. Smith, Dains, St. Johns

Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS.

Office Holder Number: 006484. Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04036620. Name of Company: **DYNAMIC CIRCUITS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Specialist of Printed Circuits.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Harrisons, 23 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland TS18 3NJ.

Liquidator's Names and Addresses: Kenneth Webster Marland and John Harrison, both of Harrisons, 23 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees,

Cleveland TS18 3NJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8917 and 5474.

Date of Appointment: At an Extraordinary Meeting of Members on 26th March 2001, and ratified at a Meeting of Creditors on 9th April

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3870617.

Name of Company: **E-SPHERE LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Development of Computer Software.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Rubin, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 2591. Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Company.

(546)

Company Number: 02889913.

Name of Company: FOXWOOD INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Mechanical Electrical Plumbing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Foxwood Way, Sheepbridge, Chesterfield,

Derbyshire S41 9RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick John Weston, Deloitte & Touche, I Woodborough Road, Nottingham MG1 3FG.

Office Holder Number: 8730.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (539)

Company Number: 3650740.

Name of Company: FRESH EXPRESS (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Fresh Produce.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. Berman, Berley, 76 New Cavendish

Street, London W1G 9TB. Office Holder Number: 5303.

Date of Appointment: 6th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(138)

Company Number: 03901021.

Name of Company: GLOBAL CANVAS LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Global Canvas (UK) Limited and

Brandcourt Limited.

Nature of Business: Educational Business.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Harry Gilbert and Anthony Peter Supperstone, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 2LL.

Date of Appointment: 9th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(874)

(529)

Company Number: 01161533.

Name of Company: **GOYT VALLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.**Previous Names of Company: E F Hutton (Securities) Limited and

Wratten Nucleur Limited.

Nature of Business: Cheque Encashment Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lowfield House, 222 Wellington Road

South, Stockport.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen James Wainwright,

Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD.

Office Holder Number: 5306.

Date of Appointment: 3rd April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3917143. Name of Company: **GUELLERS RESTAURANTS LTD.** Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen P. J. White, White & Co, Suite

508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn.

Office Holder Number: 6783.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (550)

Company Number: 2058909.

Name of Company: GUIDEHAVEN LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Harold M Newman, Newman & Partners, Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex

HA1 2AW.

Office Holder Number: 2439.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(135)

Company Number: 3624565.

Name of Company: H M A INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sign and Electrical Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4ND. Liquidator's Name and Address: Graham Lindsay Down, 27 Queen

Square, Bristol BS1 4ND.

Office Holder Number: 6600.
Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (531)

Company Number: 3849265.

Name of Company: HAYLEY INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Repair of Metal Cages and Other Property.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 5ST.

(826)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard John Brown, John Gordon

Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST.

Office Holder Number: 001426. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 27148R

Name of Company: IMPRESS PRINTING SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 42-44 Mosley Street, Newcastle upon Tyne

NE1 2DF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: W. Paxton, 42-44 Mosley Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1DF.

Office Holder Number: 008825.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (267)

Company Number: 2509278.

Name of Company: J.L.M. (WELDING & FABRICATIONS)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Light Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT.

Office Holder Number: 6609

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (859)

(143)

Company Number: 3675041. Name of Company: **KEYTRADES I.T. LIMITED.** Nature of Business: I.T. Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP. Liquidator's Name and Address: E. Arkin, Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike

Lane, London N8 0EP.
Office Holder Number: 5408.
Date of Appointment: 9th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (815)

Company Number: 3775842.

Name of Company: KIKI KIDS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Child Boutique. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office (Prior to Liquidation): 14 High Street, Barkingside, Ilford, Essex IG6 2DE.

Address of Registered Office (Since Liquidation): 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. H. Hinton, Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

Office Holder Number: 006453. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (141)

Company Number: 3815126.

Name of Company: KLINEHOLD LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Phillips Group Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Company. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Hill and Peter W. Engel, both of Solomon Hare Business Rescue, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Office Holder Numbers: 6904 and 8103. Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(870)

Company Number: 02701295.

Name of Company: LEVERRENT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: 74567. Nature of Business: Clothing Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kingsridge House, 601 London Road,

Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9PE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Gotham, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex.

Office Holder Number: 4177.

Date of Appointment: 9th April 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3934113.

Name of Company: MASH COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Web Design.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: George House, 48 George Street,

Manchester M1 4HF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E. M. Mond, Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Office Holder Number: 0/002340/01. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (548)

Company Number: 3941494.

Name of Company: MECH ENG UK LIMITED. Nature of Business: Mechanical Engineering Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport,

South Wales NP20 4PG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: R. H. Purnell, Norwich House, 1-2

Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG.

Office Holder Number: 251.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (240)

Company Number: 1983815. Name of Company: **MERCIA TRAINING LTD.** Nature of Business: Provision of Training Facilities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham B72 1SH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham B72 1SH.

Office Holder Number: 8753.

Date of Appointment: 21st March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (144)

Company Number: 1345164.

Name of Company: MERCIA TRAINING & SAFETY SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Training Facilities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street,

Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham B72 1SH

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham B72 1SH.

Office Holder Number: 8753.
Date of Appointment: 21st March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2289406.

Name of Company: NECHEM (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Processing and Sale of General Chemicals.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Office Holder Number: 6609.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (861)

Company Number: 3145658.

Name of Company: NUCEL SERVICES LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Service Installation and Maintenance of Loading

Bay Equipment.

(173)

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road,

Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Frederick Davis, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN.

Office Holder Number: 480.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members, confirmed by Creditors. (822)

Company Number: 2532588.

Name of Company: P H MARKETING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesale and Retail of Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall

Road, Croydon CR0 0XH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Christopher Herron and Steven J. Billot, both of Levy Gee, 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH.

Office Holder Numbers: 008755 and 008358.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (865)

Company Number: 02965208. Name of Company: **PRS BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: General Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (180) Company Number: 02477753.

Name of Company: S.M.S. BAILIFFS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bailiffs. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Gotham, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG

Office Holder Number: 4117.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (170)

Company Number: 3309387. Name of Company: **THE KITCHEN BREWERY LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Beer Brewers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100. Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (252)

Company Number: 02554709.

Name of Company: THE SOCK FACTORY LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Knitted Hosiery Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Shaun Neil Adams, Cooper-Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH and Tyrone Shaun Courtman, Cooper-

Parry, 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX. Office Holder Numbers: 8568 and 7237.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(256)

Company Number: 535905.

Name of Company: THE SYDENHAM MOTOR COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Petrol Station.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road,

Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Harold M. Newman, Newman & Partners, Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex

HA1 2AW.

Office Holder Number: 2439.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (147)

Company Number: 265943.

Name of Company: THOMAS SAMPSON (OLDHAM) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Light Engineering. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: George House, 48 George Street,

Manchester M1 4HF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E. M. Mond, Hodgsons,

George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Office Holder Number: 0/002340/01. Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (537)

Company Number: 3844919.

Name of Company: TOYZONE.CO.UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Internet Retailer of Children's Toys.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House,

Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Robert Wilton and Gerald Ian Rakin, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT.

Office Holder Numbers: 5708 and 5184. Date of Appointment: 6th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (862) Company Number: 3139305.

Name of Company: TRITECH LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: SJP7 Limited and Matsac Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Other Electrical Equipement.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (145)

Company Number: 03607434.

Name of Company: TRUEWORLD VISIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Management Services Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Shaun N. Adams, Cooper-Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH and Tyrone Shaun Courtman,

Cooper-Parry, 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX. Office Holder Numbers: 8568 and 7237.

Date of Appointment: 5th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors. (541)

Company Number: 2891895.

Name of Company: TURNER VISUALS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Audio Visual System Repairs & Hire.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, Jennings Johnson,

19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 4th April 2001. (287)

Annual Liquidation Meetings

BUDGET VIDEO WAREHOUSES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A. Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday, 3rd May 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

2nd April 2001. (183)

G W JOHNSON (CONTRACTORS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A. Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday, 3rd May 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

2nd April 2001. (181)

IDENTITY TELEVISION LIMITED

(t/a B.E.T)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A. Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday, 4th May 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

2nd April 2001. (182)

JUST GATES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of E. Mary Grove & Co., White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, on Monday, 21st May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the Liquidation of the Company has been conducted to date and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

9th April 2001. (162)

Final Meetings

A J O'CONNELL (PLASTERERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Abacus House, Castle Park, Gloucester Street, Cambridge CB3 0AN, on 21st May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P. Finnity and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators

17th April 2001 (884)

A.S. MOBILE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purposes of receiving a final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and the conduct of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. These Meetings will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Martime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Tuesday, 29th May 2001, at 10.10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively.

S. G. Patterson, Liquidator

11th April 2001 (838)

BARNES GILLIES MASON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, on Thursday, 10th May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

J. H. C. Lee, Liquidator

11th April 2001 (280)

BYRONIC LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B75 ISH, on 17th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Any persons entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member of Creditor of the Company.

G. Irwin, Liquidator

11th April 2001 (158)

CABLE CONCEPTS UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Wednesday, 23rd May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

N. Henry, Joint Liquidator

6th April 2001 (161)

CAREBLOCK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DB, on 25th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Any person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies intended for use at the Meetings must be lodged with me at Ernst & Young no later than 12 noon, on 24th May 2001.

W. R. Tacon, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (261)

CENTRAL DUCTING SALES VENTILATION PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Friday, 15th June 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator

3rd April 2001. (284)

COMPLEAT (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the office of D. Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Tuesday, 15th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. I. L. Wald, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (283)

EARTH BALANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 34-40 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, on 21st May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

I. Brown, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (581)

EDGHILLBLUE LIMITED

(formerly Castlet Engineering Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 22nd May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor.

P. Stanley, Joint Liquidator 5th April 2001. (573)

FIRSLAND GLASS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 1LA, on Tuesday, 22nd May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 1LA, by not later than 12 noon on 21st May 2001.

C. R. Ashurst, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (245)

FLASHGROVE LIMITED

(t/a Video Power Multimedia Limited, formerly Video Power Multimedia Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 8 Prince's Parade, St. Nicholas Place, Liverpool L3 1QJ, on 25th May 2001, at 1.30 p.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

D. J. Waterhouse and E. Klempka, Joint Liquidators 17th April 2001. (883)

FREEDOM GRAPHICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 11th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. Taylor, Liquidator 10th April 2001. (171)

FURNITURE FINDERS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company, and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 19th June 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

J. W. Powell, Liquidator
9th April 2001. (157)

GORDON MILLS & CO (MARPLE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on 15th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 1600 hours of the business day before the Meeting.

G. A. M. Simmonds, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (829)

GUM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of GUM Limited will be held at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, on 30th May 2001, at 11 a.m. for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for the Meeting must be lodged at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, not later than 12 noon on 16th May 2001.

C. R. Ashe, Liquidator 12th April 2001. (250)

HARTWIN SYSTEMS LIMITED

(t/a Trans-Mach Engineering)

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday, 7th May 2001, at 12 noon and 12.30 p.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator, and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator
9th April 2001. (185)

HEDY GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co., St. Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester 3EL, on 23rd May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be subsequently followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at A H Tomlinson & Co., St. Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. H. Tomlinson, Liquidator

9th April 2001. (259)

IDEACHOICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Shareholders of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Knights & Company, First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, on 22nd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's act and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up.

B. P. Knights, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (828)

J L DODD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, on Tuesday, 8th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting of Members is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member.

R. L. H. Knight, Liquidator

5th April 2001. (285)

JACK SUMMERS (HUDDERSFIELD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Shareholders and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield, on 24th May 2001, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and to pass certain Resolutions.

M. C. Bowker, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (578)

LOGIC WINDOW SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Doyle Davies, 21 St. Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff, South Glamorgan, on 18th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the above address not later than 12 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

B. E. Doyle, Liquidator (255)

MEMPHIS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Shareholders and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield, on 23rd May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explnation which may be given by the Liquidator and to pass certain Resolutions.

M. C. Bowker, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (579)

MERCURY PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Tuesday, 15th May 2001, at 10 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, not later than 1600 hours of the business day before the Meeting.

(270)

A. Kachani, Liquidator

6th April 2001.

MODULUS SILVER DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A. H. Tomlinson & Co, Blakesley Lodge, 2 Green Street, Lower Sunbury, Middlesex TW16 6RN, on 24th May 2001, at 12 noon, to be subsequently followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at A. H. Tomlinson & Co, Blakesley Lodge, 2 Green Street, Lower Sunbury, Middlesex TW16 6RN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. H. Tomlinson, Liquidator

9th April 2001. (258)

OCTOBER HOUSE PUBLICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Clark & Lowman, The Buckman Building, 43 Southampton Road, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 1HE, on 15th May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

T. Clark, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (840)

PAUL MADDOCKS HEATING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, One Kingsway, Cardiff CF10 3PW, on Monday, 25th June 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. R. Wilton and P. M. Boyden, Joint Liquidators

11th April 2001. (886)

PEARL G.R.P. INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purposes of receiving a final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and the conduct of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. These Meetings will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Tuesday, 8th May 2001, at 10.10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively.

S. G. Paterson, Liquidator

5th April 2001. (837)

PUREMEDIUM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Puremedium Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, on 31st May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidators, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be rturned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, by no later than 12 noon, on 30th May 2001.

R. Welsby and Andrew M. Menzies, Joint Liquidators 11th April 2001.

R RIGBY & SON (FRUITERERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co., St. Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester 3EL, on 15th May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be subsequently followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at A H Tomlinson & Co., St. Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. H. Tomlinson, Liquidator

4th April 2001. (260)

RALLY ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on Wednesday, 20th June 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. R. Wilton and P. Finnity, Joint Liquidators

11th April 2001. (887)

RAVENSCOURT LABORATORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Snow Hill, London, EC1A 2EN, on 23rd May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and of the conduct of the winding-up, and considering, and if thought fit, approving the Liquidator's release. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the respective Meetings may appoint another person to vote in his or her place. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

M. E. Cork, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (575)

REVOLEK LYON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recover & Insolvency Services, Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Wednesday, 23rd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act.

B. Hoffman, Liquidator

(832)

12th April 2001. (580)

S&T CONSTRUCTION (N.W) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company and a Meeting of its Creditors will be held at Cosgroves, Coral House, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, on 17th May 2001, at 1000 hours and 1030 hours respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account, and showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting of the Company may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

O. K. Aljanabi, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (572)

SHEP ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 24th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. D. Kent, Liquidator (159)

SOLO GRAPHICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 26th June 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. Kallis, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (176)

SOUTHPORT LIFE & PENSIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No.1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Thursday, 24th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, to receive an account of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been concluded and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be furnished by the Liquidator.

D. Moore. Liquidator 11th April 2001. (291)

SYNERGY WORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of Members and of Creditors of Synergy Works Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR, on 22nd May 2001, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR, by not later than 12 noon, on 21st May 2001.

M. P. Gerrard, Liquidator 5th April 2001. (282)

SYSTEM SOLUTIONS (GUILDFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of The Technology Network UK Ltd, will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 23rd May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, by no later than 12 noon on 22nd May 2001.

K. A. Stevens, Liquidator 9th April 2001. (160)

TELTEC CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 14th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day

K. Kallis, Liquidator 12th April 2001. (177)

THE ARCHITECTURAL SALVAGE CENTRE LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 18th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

K. D. Goodman. Liquidator 12th April 2001. (574)

THOMAS WILLIAMS (LONGBOROUGH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on Friday, 1st June 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P. M. Boyden and R. W. Birchall, Joint Liquidators 12th April 2001. (885)

UFO MUSIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of UFO Music Limited, will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Friday, 25th May 2001, at 2 p.m. and 2.15 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

K. S. Tan, Liquidator 12th April 2001. (175)

Notices to Creditors A F METALS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, A. R. Marlor, of Marlor Walls & Company, 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE, give notice that, on 30th March 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of A F Metals Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st July 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, A. R. Marlor, of 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A. R. Marlor, Liquidator 12th April 2001. (554)

AIR CONTAINERS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Carl Stuart Jackson, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, give notice that, on 6th April 2001, Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews were appointed Joint Liquidators of Air Containers Limited by Resolutions of the Members and the Creditors

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st August 2001, to send in their full first names and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Carl Stuart Jackson, of Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

C. S. Jackson, Joint Liquidator 9th April 2001. (810)

CHESTER HOUSE MIDLANDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Simon Gwinnutt, of Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors of Chester House Midlands Limited on 10th April 2001.

The Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31st July 2001, to send in their names and addresses, and the particulars of their claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Simon Gwinnutt, of Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S. Gwinnutt, Liquidator (244)

FRESH EXPRESS (UK) LIMTED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Jeremy Berman, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, give notice that, on 6th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Fresh Express (UK) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 6th July 2001, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Jeremy Berman, of 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. Berman, Liquidator 10th April 2001. (140)

GUELLERS RESTAURANTS LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen P. J. White, of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, give notice that, on 11th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Guellers Restaurants Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 12th May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen P. J. White, of Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. P. J. White, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (551)

GUIDEHAVEN LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Harold M. Newman, of Newman & Partners, Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, give notice that, on 10th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Guidehaven Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th June 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Harold M. Newman, of Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

H. M. Newman, Liquidator
11th April 2001. (137)

HAYLEY INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that Richard John Brown, of John Gordon Walton & Co., Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company by the Creditors on Wednesday, 11th April 2001. Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 10th July 2001, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned Richard John Brown, the Liquidator of the said Company, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

R. J. Brown, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (827)

KEYTRADES I.T. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28th May 2001, to send their names, addresses and particulars of their debts and claims to E. Arkin, of Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

E. Arkin, Liquidator 9th April 2001. (816)

KLINEHOLD LIMITED

(formerly Phillips Group Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 15th May 2001, to send their names and addresses, and the particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Hill, of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, Cardiff CF11 9HB, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. Hill, Joint Liquidator
30th March 2001. (869)

NUCEL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 29th June 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Gerald Frederick Davis, of Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, of so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debt or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G. F. Davis, Liquidator 12th April 2001. (823)

THE KITCHEN BREWERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are requested, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their names and addresses together with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, William Clive Swindell, of Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

W. C. Swindell, Liquidator
12th April 2001. (269)

THE SYDENHAM MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Harold M. Newman, of Newman & Partners, Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, give notice that, on 10th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of The Sydenham Motor Company Limited, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th June 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Harold M. Newman, of Lynwood House, 373-375 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2AW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

H. M. Newman, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (149)

TRUEWORLD VISIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 8th May 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shaun N. Adams and Tyrone Shaun Courtman, of Cooper-Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, the Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidators, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S. N. Adams and T. S. Courtman, Liquidators 9th April 2001. (542)

TURNER VISUALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA and 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 4th April 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 18th May 2001, to send in their full name, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. Johnson, Liquidator

9th April 2001. (289)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry No. 0250 of 2000

In the Matter of AIR STRUCTURES LTD. and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 172 Hillcrest Road, Yeovil, Somerset BA21 4RF, presented on 20th March 2001 by HM Customs & Excise Plymouth, of Crown Hill Court, Tailyour Road, Crown Hill, Plymouth, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 14th May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 70733.) (166)

In the Aylesbury County Court No. 13 of 2001

In the Matter of **AQUARIUS HEALTH LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 41 Woodside Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 6AA, presented on 19th March 2001 by Mr. Vincent Canny, of 55 Pinewood Green, Iver Heath, Buckinghamshire SL0 0QN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Aylesbury County Court, on 1st May 2001, at 11 a.m. Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Harris & Cartwright*, Marlborough House, 7-9 Church Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PQ. (Ref. JR/54835001.) 18th April 2001. (315)

In the Leicester County Court No. 7 of 2001

In the Matter of BELGRAVE & DISTRICT WORKING MENS CLUB & INSTITUTE

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Club of Belgrave & District Working Mens Club & Institute, whose registered office was 21 Checketts Road, Belgrave, Leicester LE4 5ER (and which has now been sold) was presented on 22nd January 2001 by Bissett Kenning & Newiss, of 152 New Bridge Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 2TE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Club, will be heard at Leicester County Court, at 90 Wellington Street, Leicester LE1 6ZZ, on Wednesday, 30th May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Freethcartwright Solicitors*, Imperial House, 108-110 New Walk, Leicester LE1 7EA. (Ref. CJD.77312/25.) 30th March 2001. (296)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No. 1007 of 2001

In the Matter of CORELINE (CHEMICALS) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 20 Clarence Road, Manor Park, London E12 5BB, presented on 2nd March 2001 by Thistle Hotels Limited, of 2 The Calls, Leeds LS2 7JU, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 10th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Shulmans*, of 21 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EX. 12th April 2001. (801)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No. 1464 of 2001

In the Matter of FYFIELD CONSULTANTS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12 Woodstock Avenue, Langley, Slough, Berkshire SL3 7LJ, presented on 2nd March 2001, by HM Customs and Excise, of VAT SME Operations Civil Recoveries Unit, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00354-00640.) (168)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0284 of 2001

In the Matter of **HOME PARK CONSULTANTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Home Park Avenue, Peverell, Plymouth, Devon, presented on 29th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Plymouth, of Crown Hill Court, Tailyour Road, Crown Hill, Plymouth, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 21st May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 71201.) (167)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1198 of 2001

In the Matter of INDUSTRY + COMMERCE PUBLISHERS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 116 Duke Street, Liverpool, Merseyside L1 5AF, presented on 16th March 2001 by 1st Post Mailing Limited, of Unit 4c, Hallam House, Hallam Street, Stockport SK2 6PT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, at 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 14th May 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11th May 2001

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gorvin Smith Fort*, 6-14 Millgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 2NN. (Ref. TJP/31213/1.)

12th April 2001. (302)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0283 of 2001

In the Matter of JUST DAVIDS LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 North Cross Street, Gosport, Hampshire PO12 1BE, presented on 29th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Portsmouth, of 2nd Floor, Wingfield House, 316 Commercial Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 4TG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 21st May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 71253.) (164)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0276 of 2001

In the Matter of SHERLOCK HOMES BESPOKE JOINERY & INTERIORS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1 & B, Colleyers Yard Industrial Estate, Lickfold, West Sussex, presented on 27th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Portsmouth, of 2nd Floor, Wingfield House, 316 Commercial Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 4TG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 21st May 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 71255.) (165)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1232 of 2001

In the Matter of THE CHALLENOR GROUP LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bretby Hall, Bretby Park, Bretby, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire DE15 0RB, presented on 15th March 2001 by Hewden Plant Hire Limited, of c/o Hewden Stuart Plc, Willowbridge Lane, Castleford WF10 5NJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds 1, on 10th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 9th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lupton Fawcett*, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5SX. (Ref. DXN.30013.3351.CHALLENOR.)

12th April 2001. (875)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1004 of 2001

In the Matter of THREADWELL PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office PO Box 51, Road One, Winsford Industrial Estate, Winsford, Cheshire, presented on 1st March 2001 by Marcrist International Limited, of Marcrist House, Kirk Sandall Industrial Estate, Doncaster DN3 1QR, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 10th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Shulmans*, 21 York Place, Leeds LS1 2EX. 12th April 2001. (802)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2087 of 2001

In the Matter of GALLIMORE NEWS (A Partnership) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1985

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 24 Station Street, Longport, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, presented on 26th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Companies Court, Royal Courts of Justice, The Strand, London, on 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 66745.) (163)

In the Canterbury County Court. No. 79 of 2001

In the Matter of S & J ELECTRICAL (A Partnership) and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of 6 Dean Road, Margate, Kent CT9 2AA, presented on 8th March 2001 by City Electrical Factors Limited, whose registered office is at 1 Station Road, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV1 8JJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at Canterbury County Court, The Law Courts, Chaucer Road, Canterbury CT1 1ZA, on 30th May 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 29th May 2001.

The Petitioning Creditor's Solicitors are *Reed Smith Warner Cranson*, Park House, Station Square, Coventry CV1 2FL. (Ref. 907D25805032.) (297)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—AMBASSADOR EXECUTIVE COACHES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03418601. Address of Registered Office—Unit 1 Coney Park, Harrogate Road, Yeadon, Leeds, LS19 7XS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—835 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2043)

Name of Company—CANONBRIDGE LTD. Company Registration Number—03117319. Address of Registered Office—130 Welling High Street, Welling, Kent, DA16 1TJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—00616 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—4th April 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2023)

Name of Company—**DELTEC SYSTEMS LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—03836950. Address of Registered Office—2 Forman Street, Derby, DE1 1JQ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th February 2001. No. of Matter—1071 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

Name of Company—J & W (AGGREGATES) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—01888527. Address of Registered Office—J & W (Aggregates) Limited, Clarendon Court, Over Wallop, nr Stockbridge, Hampshire, SO20 8HU. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—27th February 2001. No. of Matter—1 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2087)

Name of Company—LYNX COMPUTERS UK LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03575337. Address of Registered Office—123 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 7DB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2001. No. of Matter—914 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—NEWCREST TRADING LTD. Company Registration Number—03905706. Address of Registered Office—Flat 1, 16 First Avenue, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 2FE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2001. No. of Matter—001292 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2008)

Name of Company—PINEBARN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03520567. Address of Registered Office—1 Royal Terrace, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS1 1EA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—769 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2007)

Name of Company—PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION UK LTD. Company Registration Number—03982372. Address of Registered Office—229 Nether Street, London, N3 1NT. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—860 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

Name of Company—RAPIER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3221817. Address of Registered Office—Rapier House, Midland Park, 22A Midland Road, Scunthorpe, N.Lincs, DN16 1DQ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—27th September 2000. No. of Matter—2408 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2030)

Name of Company—ROYAL BRITISH LEGION UPTON (WIRRAL) CLUB LIMITED. Company Registration Number—17996R. Address of Registered Office—Legion Hall, Salacre Lane, Upton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH49 OTW. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2001. No. of Matter—183 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd April 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2047)

Name of Company—THE NORTHGATE PRESS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—01579675. Address of Registered Office—Unit D Autopark, Eastgate Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP33 1YQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd February 2001. No. of Matter—001262 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2067)

Name of Company—**TRADE ROOFS LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—03333572. Address of Registered Office—Unit C Pixmore Industrial Estate, Pixmore Avenue, Letchworth, Hertfordshire, SG6 1JJ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—864 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2079)

Notice of Intended Dividends

ANDERSON KIMBLE LIMITED

ANDERSON KIMBLE NOMINEES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Companies intends to declare and distribute a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. Every person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Companies, but who has yet to prove their claim, is required, on or before 7th May 2001, which is the last date for proving, to submit his proof of debt to the Liquidator of the above-named Companies at Deloitte & Touche, PO Box 810, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR (quoting Ref. A128/CGW/DPEB0098) and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

11th April 2001. (584)

In the Guildford County Court No. 28 of 1999

DAYVILLES DAIRY ICE CREAM

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debt, writing to me for a claim form at BDO Stoy Hayward, Kings Wharf, 20–30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3EX. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 7th May 2001, will be excluded from this dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving. No further advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

E. V. L. Blackwell, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (803

GLOVER ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends to declare and distribute a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date of proving mentioned below. Every person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Company is required, on or before 10th May 2001, which is the last date for proving, to submit his proof of debt to the Liquidator of the above-named Company at Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, and, if so requested, to provide such further details to produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt is proved. The winding-up of the Company is a Members' Voluntary winding-up. The distribution proposed to be made is to be the final distribution in the winding-up of the above-named Company and, accordingly, the Liquidator may make that distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved. No distribution will be made for a period of 42 days from today's date.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator

19th April 2001. (299)

In the Birmingham District Registry No. 362 of 1992

PAGECROSS PROPERTIES LIMITED

An Interim Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 7th May 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 7th May 2001, or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Grant Thornton, 11–13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP.

D. Thomas, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (835)

Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice No. 4498 of 1990

FLAIRPARK LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the puposes of receiving the Liquidator's final report of the Liquidation; and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. This Meeting will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Monday, 14th May 2001, at 10 a.m.

P. A. Lawrence, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (839)

In the High Court of Justice No. 6166 of 1992

MULTIFLEET MARINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of Multifleet Marine Limited, will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, on 23rd May 2001, at 10 a.m., to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, by no later than 12 noon, on 22nd May 2001.

D. Thomas, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (836)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ASH, Tracey Margaret, 59 Albert Street, Warwick, CV34 4JX, also known as Tracey Margaret Wilson. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2095)

BANKS, Janice, a Shop Assistant of 25 Benets View North Walsham Norfolk NR28 9XF. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—187 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2065)

BEAVAN, Rachel Elizabeth, unemployed of 51 Mansfield Lane Lakenham Norwich Norfolk NR1 2JT. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—186 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BOND, Jill Elizabeth, of 94 Linton Heath, Linton, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE12 6PD, unemployed. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—50 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2044)

BROWN, P, occupation unknown of 9 Eddiscombe Road London SW6 4TZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-18th August 2000. No. of Matter—6801 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

CALDERWOOD, Robert Alexander, of and trading at 4 Kidmore End Road, Emmer Green, Reading, RG4 8SD as a sub contractor, lately of 35 Lorne Street, Reading. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1600 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

CAMPBELL, Ian, of 14 Hylton Road Jarrow Tyne and Wear NE32 5QX trading at Sedgeletch Industrial Estate Fence Houses Tyne and Wear as a provider of Catering Equipment as E C R Catering Equipment lately a Publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2001. No. of Matter—1530 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

COLCLOUGH, Frederick, unemployed residing at 6 Homestead Street, Bentilee, Stoke on Trent, ST2 0RQ, and lately residing at 180 Comeville Road, Bucknall, Stoke on Trent, and 7 Homestead Street, Bentilee, Stoke on Trent, ST2 0RQ. Court-STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—112 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

COLCLOUGH, Shirley Gwendolen, Shirley Gwendolin Colclough, unemployed residing at 6 Homestead Street, Bentilee, Stoke on Trent, ST2 0RQ, and lately residing at 180 Comeville Road, Bucknall, Stoke on Trent, and 7 Homestead Street, Bentilee, Stoke on Trent, St2 0RQ. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter-113 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

COLLETT, Trevor Charles, 51 Sodens Avenue, Ryton On Dunsmore, Coventry CV8 3FF, Steel Erector. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition-4th April 2001. No. of Matter-82 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

COPSEY, David George, address Unknown, trading at 18 High Beach, Felixstowe, Suffolk, IP11 7LE as a Road Haulier as D G C Transport. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1580 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

COWDREY, Paul, Paul Michael Cowdrey of no fixed address and no fixed occupation lately of 86 The Street, Rotherwick, Hampshire and lately trading as Cowdrey & Co, Estate Agents, of Elms Road Corner, London Road, Hook, Hampshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-14th February 2000. No. of Matter—1097 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th April 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

CROMPTON, Stuart Bernard, Warehouse Person, residing 44 Sportside Avenue, Walkden, Salford M28 3PL, Greater Manchester. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—69 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 (2055)

DALY, Bruce, unemployed of "The Annexe", Horizon, Hillerton Cross, Spreyton EX17 5AD. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

DINSDALE, Richard Lawrence, Architect of The Forge, Old Chester Road, Warrington WA4 6TG carrying on business in partnership with another at 30 The Cross, Lymm, Cheshire. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—130 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

DRURY, Brian Wayne, unemployed, of 34 St Albans Close, Withernwick, HU11 4TJ and lately residing at 19 Newbegin, Hornsea, HU18 1AB and previously residing at 8 Hornsea Road, Skipsea all in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—145 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

DRURY, Janet Eve, retail manager, of 34 St Albans Close, Withernwick, HUII 4TJ and lately residing at 19 Newbegin, Hornsea, HUI8 1AB, both in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—146 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

EMMETT, Martine, a Car Parts Delivery Driver, 46 Buttermere Drive, Warndon, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR4 9HX. Court— Warndon, Worcester, Worcestershire, WR4 9HX. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

FALCONER. Alexander, currently a commission agent, of 54 Walsh Manor, Stantonbury, Milton Keynes MK14 6BX, lately trading at an unknown address as a company director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th December 2000. No. of Matter—10256 of 2000. Date of Bankiupicy Gradian Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, (2061) Matter—10256 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001.

FORSBERG, Steven Robert, a support worker of 3 Trenley Close Holbury Hythe Southampton Hampshire SO45 2HN. Court— SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

FORSTER, Raymond, occupation unknown of 106 Liverpool Road, Sankey Bridges, Warrington WA5 1BU lately a Plumber. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1588 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2019)

GIBBONS, Lee, - Fishmonger, of 25 Drake Road, Buckland Estate, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4HL. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2025)

GIBBONS, Sharon Ann, also known as Sharon Ann Wheeler - a housewife, of 25 Drake Road, Buckland Estate, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4HL. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—71 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2024)

GITTINS, Shakuntla, also known as Shakuntla Mittu, of 238B Station Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 4AN, unemployed, lately residing at 124 High Street, Iver, Buckinghamshire, Sedgefield Court, Newmarket Avenue, Northolt. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2077)

GOULD, Corinne, of and trading at The Woodside Tavern Ramsay Street High Spen Rowlands Gill Tyne and Wear NE39 2EH as a Publican as Corinne Gould. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2001. No. of Matter—1512 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2056)

GRIMMER, Kathleen Mary, Nurse, residing at Flat B, The Gables, Holmes Lane, Selby, North Yorkshire YO8 3GD and lately residing at 58 Kelvin Street, Holderness Road, Kingston upon Hull HU9 3EJ. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—144 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2031)

GUNNER, Richard Gwyn, of 50 John Street Nantymoel Bridgend Mid Glamorgan CF32 7SW Shop Assistant. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2015)

GUNNER, Richard Ian, of 2A Brookland Terrace Nantymoel Bridgend Mid Glamorgan a Plumber. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—8 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2014)

GUNNER, Susan, of 50 John Street Nantymoel Bridgend Mid Glamorgan CF32 7SW. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—10 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2016)

HALL, Michael Jason, Retail Assistant of 26 Grange Park Road, Chapel en le Frith, High Peak SK23 0LJ. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—58 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2054)

HATTON, David John, a Car Valeter of 66 Arps Road, Codsall, Wolverhampton, WV8 1SQ. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2090)

HENDERSON, Joan, retired of 2 Lucock Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE34 0NQ. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2059)

HILL, J A, occupation unknown of Flat 1 20A St James Street Kings Lynn Norfolk PE30 5DA lately of 5 Stiffkey Close Watlington Kings Lynn Norfolk PE33 0JT formerly of 8 Craylands Basildon Essex. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1597 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2064)

HOPE, Kevin M, of and trading at The Hall, Holton Cum, Beckering, Wragby, Lincolnshire LN8 5NG as a Panal Beater. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1596 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

HOVVELS, Sean William, - unemployed residing at 9 Mill Road, Dymchurch, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—128 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2010)

HYDE, Bernard Joseph William, unemployed of 50 Northbank Gardens, Burnage, Manchester M19 1BE. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—134 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2053)

JENKINS, Patricia Marie, unemployed, of 99 Brynhyfryd, Llangennech, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire, SA14 8GE. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—78 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA15DL. (2093)

JENKINSON, Kenneth Joseph Arthur, retired of 204 Wales Road, Kiveton Park, Sheffield, S26 5RE. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—112 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2083)

JONES, Philip Gwynne, 22 Glandwr, Severnside Park, Newtown, Powys, Transport Manager. Court—WELSHPOOL AND NEWTOWN. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—15 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Condition's Principles of Condition Principles Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

JOSLIN, Audrey Lilian, also known as Audrey Lilian Flanagan, Charge Nurse, of 42 Butt Road, Colchester in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—123 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

JOSLIN, Paul John, Pcb Assembler of 42 Butt Road, Colchester in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—124 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

KELLETT, Trevor, occupation unknown of 28 Nairn Avenue, Derby, City of Derby DE21 6BJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1612 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

KEMP, Tracey, also known as Tracey Sheehy, unemployed, of 2 Camden Square, Ramsgate, Kent, CT11 8HS. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—134 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

KOUMI, Freda, of Woodbury Road, Halesowen, West Midlands, B62 9RH, trading at 73 Junction Road, Lye, Stourbridge, West Midlands DY8 7NN as a Proprietor of a fish and chip shop as Freddies Fish and Chip Shop. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1579 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. When the Debtor's or Credition's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

LEBROCQ, Derek, of and trading at 5 High Carrs, Off Roby Road, Huyton, Merseyside L36 4HQ as a Property Dealer lately of and lately trading at 164 Roby Road, Liverpool, Merseyside L36 4HQ as a Property Dealer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—661 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

LEVER, Scott Bradley, occupation unknown of 97 Marsh Lane Mill Hill London NW7 4LE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1604 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

LEWIS, Claire Louise, Clare Louise Lewis of 2 Fairview, Ketley Bank, Telford, unemployed. Court-SHREWSBURY. Date of Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—73 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

LEWIS, Russell Shaun, Retired, 12 Keadby Close, Hartsholme Estate, Lincoln LN6 0DZ. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—97 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

LEWIS, Theresa, Housewife, 12 Keadby Close, Hartsholme Estate, Lincoln LN6 0DZ. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

MAGILL, Dawn Joanne, Housewife of 6 The Clearings, Belle Isle, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS10 3UU. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—174 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2042)

MAGILL, Walter Kevin, Deputy Manager of 6 The Clearings, Belle Isle, Leeds, West Yorkshire L\$103UU. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition-11th April 2001. No. of Matter-173 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

MAINWARING, Mark Anthony, unemployed of Flat 6, 4 Beach Road and formerly carrying on business as Northern Exposure, 33 St Andrews Road South, both in St Annes on Sea, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—114 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MOLE, Alan Frederick, (unemployed) of 1 Roman Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear and lately carrying on business as Afm Brickwork of the above address. Court-SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—92 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2060)

NABI, Choundhary Ghulan, of 45 Stafford Road, Tollbar, St. Helens, Merseyside, WA10 3JH, a Restaurateur. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2001. No. of Matter—77 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building Plan Hand Liverpool 12 175 Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

NORFOLK, Richard, 20 Arnold Crescent, Mexborough, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S64 9JX and carrying on business as a builder. Court-BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition-11th April 2001. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

PECK, Richard Stephen, unemployed of 12 Aston Close, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5EQ. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition-10th April 2001. No. of Matter—48 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1

PUGH, Suzanne Ellen, address unknown trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation lately of and currently trading at The Harrow Inn, The Street, Edgerton, Ashford, Kent, TN27 9DJ, as a publican as Suzanne Ellen Pugh. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-16th February 2001. No. of Matter—1523 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2011) RAE, Paul, of and carrying on business from Akeld Manor Country Club, Akeld, Wooler, Northumberland, NE71 6TA, as Harveys Restaurant. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th March 2001. No. of Matter—109 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2058)

RAZ, Salma Latif, also known as Akhtar, occupation unknown of 80 Langham Court, Mersey Road, Didsbury, Greater Manchester M20 2QA lately of 15 Oxford Street, Liverpool trading at an unknown address as a News Agent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th December 2000. No. of Matter—10025 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2052)

ROBERTS, John Terence, a Commission Agent residing at Chellowdene, Heathgates Bank, Shrewsbury SY1 4BA. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th September 2000. No. of Matter—271 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

ROSS, Beverley Lynn, of 26 Wakes Close, Willenhall, West Midlands, WV13 2HB Customer Advisor, also known as Beverley Lynn Taylor. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter—64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2097)

SHARIF, Asad, unemployed of 32 Park Drive, Marsh, Huddersfield HD1 4EB. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2040)

SHRAM, Kathleen, of 78 Surley Row, Emmer Green, Reading, RG4 8LP. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—112 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

SMITH, Murray Edward, of 18 Swynford Drive, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex, TN38 9NQ (Unemployed) also known as Edward Murray Smith lately residing at 42 Coneyburrow Gardens, St. Leonards on Sea and lately carrying on business as Futons Pine, 65 Queens Road, Hastings, E. Sussex Tn34 (sale of futons & pine furniture) and as Futons U.K., 21 Brook Street Hastings, E. Sussex, TN34 1RX (sale of futons and pine furniture). Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—51 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

STACKHOUSE, Helen Margaret, Housewife, 81 Common Side Farm, Norton Canes, Near Cannock, Staffs WS11 3PY and lately residing and carrying on business as The Vine Inn, Bell Street, Darlaston, West Midlands WS10 8EN. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2103)

STACKHOUSE, Trevor William, 81 Common Side Farm, Norton Canes, Near Cannock, Staffs, WS11 3PY, Hgv Driver and lately residing and carrying on business as The Vine Inn, Bell Street, Darlaston, West Midlands WS10 8EN. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—71 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2102)

SWAILES, Peter, occupation unknown, of 7 Hadrians Park, Old Brampton Road, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA6 4RH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1590 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

THOMAS, Barry Philip, of 22 Brampton Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 6JN, a tarmacer. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—122 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2021)

THOMAS, Eula, occupation unknown of 36 Dryden Street, City of Nottingham NG1 4EY, lately trading at an unknown address as a Retailer of alcohol and other beverages. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—648 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2069)

TIMOTHY DAVID STEVENS & ALISON EVELYN ST, , Timothy David Stevens t/a The Old House, Lynton, N Devon a Shopkeeper. Alison Evelyn Stevens t/a The Old Coach House, Lynton, N Devon a Shopkeeper. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2026)

TOLAN, Vincent Leslie, unemployed of 35 Division Street, Rochdale OL12 9SJ lately residing at 62 Norton Street, Syke, Rochdale OL12 0BJ lately carrying on business as an Electrician from 35 Division Street, Rochdale OL12 9SJ under the style of V Tolan Electrical. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—80 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2050)

VU, Dung Dinh, of 2 Angrave Close, Nottingham NG3 3NE, Restaurateur. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th November 2000. No. of Matter—634 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

WEIR, Pauline Anne, sales assistant, of 39 Sevenoaks Drive, Anchorsholme, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—115 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2082)

WHARMBY, Joanne, unemployed of Flat 3, 13 Morton Crescent, Exmouth, Devon EX8 1BG. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2028)

WHITTINGTON, Elizabeth, retired, of 8 Chatterton Crescent, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 8PZ. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2032)

WILLIAMS, David, of 6 Hawthorne Grove, Liverpool, L12 1NE. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter—372 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WILLIAMS, Mark Anthony, of 11 Penybryn Street Gadlys Aberdare Rhondda Cynon Taff CF44 8DR lately Residing at 10 Clarence Terrace Aberaman Aberdare. Court—ABERDARE. Date of Filing Petition-12th April 2001. No. of Matter—4 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

WILLIAMS, M, residing at 18 North West Terrace, Smallthorne, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRÉNT. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2001. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WOOD, Frances Karen, also known as Frances Karen Ives a Vdu Operator of 36 Wandsworth Place, Bradwell Common, Milton Keynes MK13 8BU. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—69 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

WOOD, Kevin John, a Night Supervisor of 36 Wandsworth Place, Bradwell Common, Milton Keynes MK13 8BU and lately carrying on business as Kj Wood, 36 Wandsworth Place, Bradwell Common, Milton Keynes MK13 8BU as Haulage Operator. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2062)

WOODS, Julian Philip, unemployed of 19 Landsdale Court, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD4 0TQ and lately residing at 19 Harmony Place, Mountain, Queensbury, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD13 1LD. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—149 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2039)

WORSFOLD, Michael, a carer of 6 Upper St Helen's Road Hedge End Southampton Hampshire SO30 OLH and carrying on business as a pointer as Worsfold Joinery 1 Limberline Industrial Estate Hilsea Portsmouth PO5 5HJ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—51 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2086)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings EDMONDS, Gerald Stanley Ronald Hatherley, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Gerald Stanley Edmonds) of 5 Cherry Park, Plympton, Plymouth and trading under the style of Abacus Accounting at 41a Mutley Plain, Plymouth, both in the County of Devon as a Book-Keeper. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—78 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gerald Stanley Edmonds of and trading at 5 Cherry Park, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 1PF asa Book-keeper as Abacus Accounting, lately of and lately trading at 31 Summerlands Gardens, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 3ZH as a Book-keeper as Abacus Accounting, lately trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver, lately trading at an unknown address as a Financial Advisor. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

GRAVER, Susan Anne, lately known as Susan Anne Lyas, a Housewife and Mother, of 147 Castle Hill Avenue, New Addington, Croydon CR0 0TJ and lately of 1 Ryefield, Orpington, Kent. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—78 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Susan Anne Graver of 147 Castle Hill Avenue, New Addington, Croydon CR0 0TJ. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

PERRY, Terence James, of 3 Boyton Grove, Kings Standing, Birmingham B44 9LP unemployed lately carrying on business as "Polishing Machine Spares and Materials" and " Plating Equipment Supplies" from Unit 8, Raleigh trading Estate, Camp Lane, Handsworth, Birmingham, B21 8JR as a supplier of equipment and consumables to the metal finishing trade. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—1661 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Terence James Perry of 3 Boyton Grove, Kings Standing, Birmingham B44 9LP unemployed Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

RICHARDS, Gary, presently unemployed and residing at 82 Holly Lane, Walsall Wood, WS9 9JQ and previously residing at 14 Buttermere Grove, Coppice Farm Estate, New Invention, Willenhall and carrying on business from Unit 15, Essington Light Industrial Estate, Essington, Wolverhampton under the style Quickfix as a Builder all in the Metropolitan County of the West Midlands. Court—WALSALL. No. of Matter—183 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr G Richards T/A Quickfix of 14 Buttermere Grove, Coppice Farm Est, New Invention, Willenhall, West Midlands, WV12 5FQ Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SANDHU, Sukhjinder, unemployed, of and previously trading from 19 Pavilion Avenue, Smethwick, Warley, West Midlands, under the style of Sandhu Ducting Services. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter-1608 of 2000. Date of Bankruptey Order—23rd November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sukhjinder Sandhu of 19 Pavillion Avenue, Smethwick, Warley, West Midlands B67 6LB trading at an unknown address as a plumber as Sandhu Ducting Services Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SKOULDING, Paul, Paul Raymond Skoulding employed Shop Manager of 86A Station Road, March, Cambs, PE15 8NN lately a Company Director. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—348 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Skoulding, lately residing at 86A Station Road, March, Cambridgeshire Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

STANSFIELD, David Ernest, a Paper Agent, residing at and trading under the style of Vision Paper from 9 West House Court, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 3NZ, formerly a Company Director. Court-MACCLESFIELD. No. of Matter—54 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Ernest Stansfield of 9 West House Court, Macclesfield SK10 3NZ Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2051) TIFFANY, Dennis, a Self-employed Electrician of 48 Greenmoor Avenue, Lofthouse, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF3 3LG lately trading as D Tiffany Electrical Services. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—288 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: D Tiffany (male) trading as D Tiffany Electrical Services of 48 Greenmoor Avenue, Lofthouse, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF3 3LG - Electrician Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

Notices to Creditors

In the Shrewsbury County Court No. 147 of 2000

JOHN BRIAN TOMLIN

Traded as A2B Cars, 92 Churncote, Stirchley, Telford TF3 1YP

I, Alex Kachani, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, hereby give notice that I was duly appointed by a Meeting of Creditors as Trustee of the estate of the above-named Bankrupt on 1st February 2001. All persons having in their possession any effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me and all that is due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me. Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named bankrupt estate are required, on or before 11th May 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Alex Kachani, Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

30th March 2001.

Notices of Intended Dividends

In the Bristol County Court No. 270 of 1996

ROGER JAMES ALLARD

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-18th May 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—David John Exell, Bishop Fleming, 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ.

D. J. Exell, Trustee 10th April 2001.

JASON INSCH

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to nonpreferential Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—11th May 2001. Proofs in this matter must be sent to Carl Stuart Jackson, BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

C. S. Jackson, Trustee

11th April 2001. (806)

In the Darlington County Court No. 120 of 1998

JOHN WILLIAM ALLAN MILLER

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—4th May 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—M. Elaine Wilcox, Armstrong Watson & Wood, 49 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7SD.

M. E. Wilcox, Trustee

10th April 2001. (804)

NICHOLAS PEARCE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to nonpreferential Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—11th May 2001. Proofs in this Matter must be sent to Carl Stuart Jackson, BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

C. S. Jackson, Trustee

11th April 2001. (805) In the High Court of Justice No. 8007 of 1996

GIAN LUCA RAFFAELLI

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Monday, 30th April 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—J. S. French, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

J. S. French. Trustee

10th April 2001. (582)

In the High Court of Justice No. 8006 of 1996

MORENA RAFFAELLI

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Monday, 30th April 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—J. S. French, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

J. S. French, Trustee

10th April 2001. (583)

Notice of Dividends

In the Newport (Gwent) County Court No. 169 of 1999

ALAN BERNARD LEWIS

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Final Date for Proving—4th May 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Barry David Lewis, Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London.

B. D. Lewis, Trustee 4th April 2001.

(297)

(295)

Companies Regulation



Pre-emption Offers to Shareholders APOLOCO LIMITED

The above-named Company (the "Company") has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of purchasing 30,399 of its own issued ordinary shares of £1 each. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £34,972.20 and the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital was 6th April 2001. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at Emerald Way, Emerald Way Stone Business Park, Stone, Staffordshire ST15 0SR. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment. By Order of the Board.

S. Morse, Secretary

10th April 2001. (316)

INSTEM (DATA SYSTEMS) LIMITED

The above-named Company (the "Company") has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of purchasing 399,600 of its own issued ordinary shares of 25p each. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £99,900 and the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital was 6th April 2001. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at Diamond Way, Stone Business Park, Stone, Staffordshire ST15 0SR. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting

the payment. By Order of the Board.

S. Morse, Secretary

10th April 2001. (317)

Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

ENSDAWN LIMITED

(Registered in England No. 2190163)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 (the "Act"), that:

(i) Ensdawn Limited (the "Company") has approved by a written Resolution of its Shareholders a payment out of capital for the purpose of purchasing 15,800 Ordinary Shares of £1.00 each in its issued share capital;

(ii) the amount of the permissible capital payment for such shares is £208,560;

(iii) the written Resolution granting approval was passed on 6th April

(iv) the Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditors' report, both required by section 173 of the Act, are available for inspection by any Member or Creditor of the Company at the Company's registered office at Castle Chambers, 43 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 9TL, during normal business hours; and

(v) any Creditor of the Company is entitled, at any time within the period of 5 weeks commencing 6th April 2001, to apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Act, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

D. S. Mansour, Company Secretary

9th April 2001. (586)

QUEENSWAY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that:

(1) The above-named Company has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by purchase;

(2) the amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £715,000 and the Resolution approving such payment out of capital was passed on 12th April 2001;

(3) the Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditors' report, required by sections 173 and 174 of the said Act, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at Northway House, 1379 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 9LP; and (4) any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks

(4) any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following 12th April 2001, to apply to the Court, under sections 176 and 177 of the Act, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

J. Cressy, Agent on behalf of the Company (70

Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: AUTO LINK ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Company Number: 03588176

Title: Leasehold

Lease: A Lease dated the 23rd October 1998, and made between Sonia Janina Klainy (1) and Autolink Enterprises Limited (2).

Property: The premises known as Flat 1, 46 Tunnel Hill, Worcester, being the premises comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS.

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 14th April 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

10th April 2001. (1005)

GLADE HOMES LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Glade Homes Limited (No. 01025086) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 2nd February 1990, pursuant to the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land situated on the south side of Enbrook Valley, Folkestone, as the same is registered at Tunbridge Wells District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number K390760, as the same is delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under Ref. BV 2004944/1/LMK (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS), the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 24th October 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

9th April 2001. (1007)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: ROYCO HOMES LIMITED.

Company Number: 00806968.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: BM52147.

Property: The land lying to the south-east of Westhorpe Road, Marlow, urban parish except and reserving the part delineated and coloured red on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor being part of the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

part of the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.
Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's
Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H
9JS.

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on or about 30th August 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

9th April 2001. (1008)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: WIGGINS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Company Number: 01390732.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: HP291505.

Property: The land lying to the north of Lodge Road, Locks Heath,

being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 91S

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on or about 2nd June 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

9th April 2001. (1006)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

FRANK GROOME (NOTTINGHAM) LTD PENSION AND LIFE ASSURANCE SCHEME

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The Frank Groome (Nottingham) Ltd Pension and Life Assurance Scheme was established with effect from 2nd April 1985.

The Compay is in Liquidation. Cranfield Pension Trustees Limited, a Professonal Trustee Company, is the Independent Trustee under the terms of section 119(2) of the Pension Scheme Act 1993, and is proceeding with the winding-up of the Scheme.

Announcements regarding the above have been sent by post to all known Members of the scheme. Accordingly, it is of vital importance that any person having a claim against or an interest in the scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a part time basis and who considers that their exclusion from the scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, who has not received a copy of the Announcement should make themselves known to the Trustes of the Scheme.

Particulars of any claim should be sent in writing to the undermentioned contact on or before 3rd July 2001, after which date Cranfield Pension Trustees Limited, will proceed within the winding-up of the scheme and distribution of the scheme assets having regard only to the claim and interests of which it has had notice.

Contact address, Mr. J. L. King, Cranfield Pension Trustees Limited, Harcourt House, 19A Cavendish Square, London W1G 0PN. (286)

Insurance Companies

INSURANCE COMPANIES ACT 1982

NOTICE OF DIRECTION UNDER SECTION 11(1)

The Financial Services Authority ("the FSA"), in exercise of the powers of the Treasury under section 11(1) of the Insurance Companies Act 1982, which the FSA or its employees are duly authorised to exercise in that behalf pursuant to Part II of the Deregulation and Contracting Out Act 1994 and the Contracting Out (Functions in Relation to Insurance) Order 1998, and at the request of Arig Insurance Company Limited ("the Company"), being an insurance company authorised under section 3 of the Act to carry on insurance business, hereby directs that with effect from 10th April 2001, the Company shall cease to be authorised to effect contracts of insurance in general business classes 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, London E14 5HS

10th April 2001. (812

Partnerships



(266)

Dissolution of Partnership

C E BALL & PARTNERS

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting between Andrew Stephen Hudson, Paul Victor Craven and Nicholas Robert Jack, carrying on business as Chartered Quantity Surveyors, at 60 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AQ, and formerly at 16-18 Berners Street, London W1P 3DD, and elsewhere, under the style or firm name of C E Ball & Partners, has been dissolved by mutual consent with effect as from 1st April 2001. Effective as from 1st January 2000, the Partnership assets and staff were acquired by Cyril Sweett Limited, of 60 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AQ, to whom all enquiries should be made.

A. S. Hudson, P. V. Craven and N. R. Jack 27th March 2001.

J E FOULKES AND SON

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Agnes May Foulkes, Dewi Glyn Foulkes and Gareth Owen Foulkes, carrying on business as Farmers under the style or firm name of J E Foulkes and Son, as from Pentrefelin, Ffordd Las, Llandyrnog, near Denbigh, Denbighshire, has been dissolved as from 31st March 2001.

A. M. Foulkes, D. G. Foulkes and G. O. Foulkes

30th March 2001. (251)

THE IMAR BEAUTY CLINIC

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Joanne Taroni and Jennifer Paterson carrying on business of the Provision of Beauty Treatments, under the name of The Imar Beauty Clinic, formerly from New Wave, Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, and latterly from Shapers, 308 Clarence Road, Sutton Coldfield, has been dissolved as from 20th September 2000.

J. Taroni and J. Paterson

22nd March 2001. (254)

Statement by General Partner

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907, PURSUANT TO SECTION 10

Notice is hereby given that the entire interests of Monceau-Zolder SA, of Dreve Richelle, 161 Bte 1, 1410 Waterloo, Belgium, held in respect of that Company's position as one of the Limited Partners in CCP VI Auxiliary LP No. I, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No. LP6497, were assigned by a Deed of Assignment dated 9th April 2001, in favour of Brederode SA, of Dreve Richelle, 161 Bte 1, 1410 Waterloo, Belgium. (293)

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907, PURSUANT TO SECTION 10

Notice is hereby given that the entire interests of Monceau-Zolder SA of Dreve Richelle, 161 Bte 1, 1410 Waterloo, Belgium, held in respect of that Company's position as one of the Limited Partners in CCP VI LP No. 1.3, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No. LP5391, were assigned by a Deed of Assignment dated 9th April 2001, in favour of Brederode SA, of Dreve Richelle, 161 Bte 1, 1410 Waterloo, Belgium. (294)

SIMMONS GAINSFORD

With effect from 1st April 2001, Simmons Gainsford, Chartered Accountants, of 7-10 Chandos Street, London W1G 9DQ, and Gainsleys, Chartered Accountants, of 843 Finchley Road, London NW11 9NQ, will be merged and be known as Simmons Gainsford. The business will be carried out at Chandos Street. (290)

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

BEDFORDSHIRE POLICE WIDOWS' AND ORPHANS' FUND FRIENDLY SOCIETY

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974

NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 94 OF THE SAID ACT

Notice is hereby given that an Instrument of Dissolution of Bedfordshire Police Widows' and Orphans' Fund Friendly Society (Register No. 2 F), the registered office of which is at The Chief Constables Office, Bedfordshire Police Headquarters, Woburn Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK43 9AX, was registered on 11th April 2001. Within three months from the date of *The London Gazette* in which advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

11th April 2001. (1002)

Industrial and Provident Societies

EAST POINT HOUSING CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have, pursuant to the above-mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of East Point Housing Co-operative Limited (Register No. 28061 R), the registered office of which is at 47 St. Helens Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP4 2JL, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Registry of Friendly Societies, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

11th April 2001. (1003)

TAVISTOCK HOUSING SOCIETY LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 58 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Instrument of Dissolution of Tavistock Housing Society Limited (Register No. 25744 R), the registered office of which is at 1 Spring Hill, Tavistock, Devon PL19 8LB, was registered on 11th April 2001. Within three months from the date of The London Gazette in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Registry of Friendly Societies, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS

11th April 2001. (1004)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADOLPHE, Samuel (formerly known as Samuel Potashnick)	Penycoed, 47 Brighton Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3HL. Fancy Goods Wholesaler (Retired). 6th March 2001.	National Westminster Bank Plc, NatWest Private Banking Birmingham, PO Box 198, 4th Floor, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT.	29th June 2001	(912)
ALLEN, Joan Holt	Oakdene Nursing Home, Ringwood Road, Three Legged Cross, Wimborne, Dorset. Chartered Physiotherapist (Retired). 4th April 2001.	McQueen Yeoman, 33 Commercial Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0HX. Solicitors. (Kenneth Buckley.)	22nd June 2001	(020)
ANDERSON, Henry Graham Alexander	12 Old Dike Lands, Haxby, York YO32 3WN. 15th March 2001.	Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St. Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. Solicitors. (Brian Copley, Ian Cameron Anderson and Andrew David Anderson.)	20th June 2001	(092)
ANDREWS, Dr. Robin John	20 Tower Road, Hereford. Medical Practitioner. 9th March 2001.	Beaumonts, Beaumont House, Offa Street, Hereford HR1 2LH. Solicitors. (Beaumonts Solicitors.)	29th June 2001	(124)
ASHBY, Clarice Marion	Redruth Nursing Home, Weedon Road, Upton. Dressmaker (Retired). 13th February 2001.	Dennis Faulkner & Alsop, 32 Market Square, Northampton NN1 2DQ. (Michael Sanders and Peter Critchell.)	29th June 2001	(123)
AUSTIN, Frank	5 Dee Road, Blakenall, Walsall WS3 3NL. 22nd February 2001.	Burns-Beech & Co., First Floor, 20 Goodall Street, Walsall WS1 1QL. Solicitors. (George Charles Austin and Linda Ellen Follows.)	29th June 2001	(104)
AUSTIN, Gloria Violet	33 Winchester Drive, Wallasey, Merseyside. Widow. 13th February 2001.	Valentine Duggins, 101 Wallasey Road, Wallasey, Merseyside CH44 2AA. Solicitors. (Thomas Maddocks and Ann Maddocks.)	20th June 2001	(056)
AYTON, Victor Joseph	18 Magdalen Court, Lyndhurst Road, Broadstairs, Kent. 22nd March 2001.	Robinson & Allfree, 142 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JD. (Michael Ross Longdon and Violet Moody.)	30th June 2001	(081)
BAGWELL, Ian Robert	Rippon View, 101 Ranscombe Road, Brixham, Devon. Fisherman. Last seen alive on 23rd February 1998, and whose dead body was found on 22nd August 1998.	Eatleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. Solicitors. (Deborah Anne Bagwell and John Edward Ashford.)	20th June 2001	(067)
BALSHAW, Barbara Jean	32 Fall Birch Road, Lostock, Bolton. 7th March 2001.	Kippax Beaumont Lewis, 28 Mawdsley Street, Bolton, Greater Manchester BL1 1LF. Solicitors. (Ref. 04.035623.LAM.) (Jane Heath and Nicholas William Lewis.)	24th June 2001	(097)
BEER, Ronald Ernest Frederick	23 Woodnesborough Road, Sandwich, Kent. Haulage Company Director (Retired). 23rd March 2001.	Emmerson Brown & Brown, 1 Potter Street, Sandwich, Kent. (John Alfred Turner.)	29th June 2001	(106)
BENNETT, Ruth	55 Park Lane, Pinhoe, Exeter. Housewife. 20th March 2001.	Michelmores, 18 Cathedral Yard, Exeter EX1 1HE. (Richard Kenneth Wheeler and William Franck Michelmore.)	22nd June 2001	(045)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BICKERTON, Lena Milburn	The Gables, 192-194 Hollywood Avenue, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne. 11th December 2000.	Anderson & Haggie, 6 St. Mary's Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 7PB. (David Edward Lister.)	21st June 2001	(033)
BOOTH, Martha	Allendale House, Upper Milehouse Lane, Wolstanton, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 9JR, formerly of 97 Buxton Street, Sneyd Green, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire. Pottery Paintress (Retired). Widow. 7th March 2001.	Wilkins & Thompson, Eversleigh House, 497 Etruria Road, Basford, Stoke-on- Trent, Staffordshire ST4 6JJ. Solicitors. (J. C. T. F. Burden and Professor J. G. Booth.)	25th June 2001	(061)
BOUNSALL, Charlotte Eliza Adelaide	28 Nansen Road, Holland-on-Sea, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex. 10th January 2001.	Pleass Thomson and Co., Rosemary Chambers, 91-93 Rosemary Road West, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1EP. Solicitors. (Jane Christine Pleass.)	20th June 2001	(084)
BOURNE, Theodora Ellen	16 Mill Road, Rye, East Sussex. 19th February 2001.	Funnell & Perring, 192-193 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RG. Solicitors.	21st June 2001	(014)
BRIANT, Daisy	68 St. James' Court, Melbourne Road, Chichester, West Sussex. Widow. 12th December 2000.	Wannop & Fox, South Pallant House, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TH. Solicitors. (Michael Ewart Emmerson and Ian Brock Peterkin.)	29th June 2001	(916)
BRIDGMAN, Ivy Elizabeth	5 Arundell Court, Arundell Road, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset. Clerical Officer, Department of Social Security (Retired). 21st February 2001.	Berry, Redmond & Robinson, 121 High Street, Worle, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset BS22 6HB. Solicitors. (Anthony Edward Bridgman, Thomas John Hooper and Peter George Whicher.)	21st June 2001	(021)
BROADBENT, Dorothy	5 Frankford Square, Bolton, Lancashire. Widow. 15th February 2001.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustees Department, 20 Merrion Way, Leeds LS2 8NZ. (Ref. SR.)	20th June 2001	(093)
BROCKWELL, Mary Ruth (otherwise Brockwell, Marilyn)	127 Golf Green Road, Jaywick, Clacton- on-Sea, Essex. 20th January 2001.	Pleass Thomson and Co., Rosemary Chambers, 91-93 Rosemary Road West, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1EP. Solicitors. (Jane Christine Pleass.)	20th June 2001	(085)
BROWN, Agnes	113 Whitefield Road, Penwortham, Preston, Lancashire. Tailoress (Retired). 18th February 2001.	Harrison Drury & Co., 3 Fleet Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2UT. (Ref. EEC/Brown.)	20th June 2001	(060)
BROWN, George Wells	5 Worcester Gardens, Ilford, Essex. Retired. 16th September 2000.	Prestons & Kerlys, Cambrian House, 509–511 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Essex IG2 6EY. (Norman Nathan and Bibie Haneefa Rajabally.)	29th June 2001	(888)
BRUNKER, Helena	Flat 31, Tanyards Court, Beer Road, Seaton, Devon EX12 2QY. Widow. 30th March 2001.	Every Phillips Linford Browns, 46 New Street, Honiton, Devon EX14 1BY. Solicitors. (Richard Michael Painter Howe and David Leslie Wood.)	26th June 2001	(058)
BRYANT, David Philip	7 Kirkcroft, Wigginton, York. 18th February 2001.	Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St. Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. Solicitors. (Partners of Harrowell Shaftoe.)	20th June 2001	(091)
BUNFORD, Margaret Ethel	Apartment 602, Sun Creek Aparthotel, The Strand, Sliema, Malta. Retired. 8th April 2000.	Thomas Eggar Church Adams, 5 East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TS. (Ref. PCD/185.) (Philip Edmund Starr.)	29th June 2001	(132)
BURNETT, Margaret Sarah Joan	White Knights, Pigdon, Morpeth, Northumberland. 22nd January 2001.	M. Platt, Lambert Taylor and Gregory, 9 Walker Terrace, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear NE8 1EB. (Kenneth George Weldon and John Gordon Galbraith.)	29th June 2001	(915)
BUTLER, Eric Roberts	9 Bond Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. Antique Dealer (Retired). 27th March 2001.	McQueen Yeoman, 33 Commercial Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0HX. Solicitors. (Anthony Duncan Watts.)	22nd June 2001	(019)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CASSELS, Beryl Gwendolyn	Inglewood Cottage, Sutton Place, Abinger Hammer, Surrey RG5 6RL. Legal Secretary (Retired). 14th March 2001.	Charles Russell, Buryfields House, Bury Fields, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4AZ. (Michael Raymond Cassels and Linda Anne Colvill.)	29th June 2001	(131)
CAUNT, Ivy Gladys	23 Manor Way, Holland-on-Sea, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex. 27th December 2000.	Pleass Thomson and Co., Rosemary Chambers, 91-93 Rosemary Road West, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1EP. Solicitors. (Alan Humphryes and Avril Humphryes.)	20th June 2001	(083)
CAVE, Francis Joseph	3 Borodale, Kirkwick Avenue, Harpenden AL5 2QH. Civil Engineer and Surveyor (Retired). 16th December 2000.	Taylor Walton, 65 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SW. Solicitors. (Ref. ASR.) (John Colin Stevens.)	29th June 2001	(892)
CHADWICK, Gertrude	Southlands Nursing Home, 13 Wetherby Road, Leeds, formerly of 42 East Dean Gardens, Seacroft, Leeds. 6th January 2001.	Walker Charlesworth & Foster, 26 Park Square, Leeds LS1 2PL. Solicitors. (Ref. DRO/Chadwick.) (Ian Stuart Moran.)	15th July 2001	(024)
CHRISTY, Roy Thompson	Chaldon Rise Nursing Home, Rockshaw Road, Merstham, Surrey. Architect (Retired). 24th February 2001.	Russell-Cooke Potter & Chapman, 2 Putney Hill, London SW15 6AB. (Michael Graeme Murray.)	22nd June 2001	(897)
CLARKE, Edwin Frank Frederick	27 Colerne Drive, Hucclecote, Gloucester. 22nd August 2000.	c/o National Canine Defence League, 17 Wakely Street, London EC1V 7RQ.	20th June 2001	(069)
CLARKE, Philip James	York House, 47 Norwich Road, Dereham, Norfolk. Engineer (Retired). 3rd February 2001.	W F Smith and Co., Thornton House, 17 London Street, Swaffham, Norfolk PE37 7DD. (Arthur George Hudleston Stokes and Peter Sidney Lane.)	29th June 2001	(127)
COHEN, Christopher John	107a Lukor Mansions, Heath Road, Twickenham, Middlesex. 29th May 1999.	Mackrell Turner Garrett, Inigo Place, 31 Bedford Street, London WC2E 9EY. (Sherry Daly.)	20th June 2001	(072)
COLE, George Arthur	1 Primrose Court, Kings Road, Brentwood, Essex. 15th January 2001.	Wortley Byers, Regency House, 38 Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AX. Solicitors. (Margaret Clapshaw.)	29th June 2001	(894)
CONNOR, Dennis James	14 Dean Court, Golborne, Warrington. Electricity Board Operative (Retired). 25th January 2001.	Stephensons, 24 Lord Street, Leigh, Lancashire WN7 1AB. Solicitors.	29th June 2001	(900)
COOKE, Leonard Alan	Seaton Nursing Home, Fore Street, Seaton, Devon, formerly of Sutton Barton, Widworthy, Near Honiton, Devon. 26th February 2001.	Every Phillips Linford Browns, 46 New Street, Honiton, Devon EX14 1BY. Solicitors. (Andrew Leonard Cooke, Gillian Delphine Bond and Carolyn Nellie Cardy.)	25th June 2001	(016)
COULDING, Alice	27 Church Road, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3. 13th March 2001.	Anderson & Haggie, 6 St. Mary's Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 7PB. Solicitors. (Janice Wilkinson and George Crawford.)	20th June 2001	(006)
CURRIE, Donald	7 Oakwood Close, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset. Shopkeeper (Retired). 16th February 2001.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. Solicitors.	29th June 2001	(062)
DANKS, George Frank	3 Kentish Road, Handsworth, Birmingham B21 0BB. 25th October 2000.	Shakespeares, 10 Bennetts Hill, Birmingham B2 5RS. (Ref. MAB/ 73427.1.) (John Derek Goodhead and John Bert Prescott.)	29th June 2001	(106)
DARWEN, Sylvia	181 Willow Lane, Lancaster. Spinster. 23rd January 2001.	Allan Garrick (Inc. Haytons), 6-8 Gage Street, Lancaster LA1 1UH. (Wendy Booth.)	23rd July 2001	(063)
DAVIS, Audrey Elizabeth	Moorhouse Nursing Home, Tilford Road, Hindhead, Farnham, Surrey. Sister Tutor (Retired). 22nd March 2001.	Malcolm Wilson & Cobby, 3 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA. (Anthony John Viner.)	20th June 2001	(089)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DAVIS, Helen Katherine	Le Court Cheshire Home, Greatham, Liss, Hampshire, formerly of 24A Denman Road, Camberwell, London SE15 5NP. Geotechnical Engineer. 3rd February 2001.	Gosschalks Solicitors, Queens Gardens, Kingston-upon-Hull HU1 3DZ. (Ref. SW.) (Elaine Durant.)	22nd June 2001	(896)
DE VILLIERS, Helen Isabella	18 Pioneer Way, Du Cane Road, London W12 0EZ. Widow. 28th December 2000.	Finers Stephens Innocent, 179 Great Portland Street, London W1N 6LS. (Ref. K184.) (Kirsteen Graham Hornsby.)	22nd June 2001	(904)
DICKATY, Ernest Arthur	64 Durnford Street, Stonehouse, Plymouth. 15th March 2001.	Trobridges, 1 Ford Park Road, Mutley Plain, Plymouth, Devon PL4 6LY. (Christopher William Grant Matthews and Geoffrey Francis Warwick Isaac.)	29th June 2001	(110)
DIMMOCK, Leslie Ronald	2 Ifield Drive, Ifield, Crawley, West Sussex. 21st January 2001.	J. R. Dimmock, 21 Flaggs Meadow, Olney, Buckinghamshire MK46 5NL. (J. R. Dimmock, G. W. Dimmock and B. J. Price.)	20th June 2001	(031)
DOCHERTY, Manus (otherwise Michael Deacon)	12a Pennine Mansions, Pennine Drive, London N.W.2. Actor. 26th December 2000.	Owen & Company, 81a High Road, Willesden, London NW10 2SU. Solicitors. (Michael Docherty.)	29th June 2001	(913)
DUNN, Michael Peter	The Old Brewery Barn, 39B The Common, Langley Burrell, Chippenham. 28th February 2001.	Thring Townsend, 2 Midland Bridge Road, Bath, Avon BA1 2HQ. Solicitors.	20th June 2001	(100)
ELLIS, Ida Joyce Edna	Lane End, Bashurst Hill, Itchingfield, Horsham, West Sussex. 14th December 2000.	Philip Conway Thomas, 62B West Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1BS. Solicitors. (Michael Charles Downs, David Jonathan Ellis and Julia Ann Griffiths.)	2nd July 2001	(585)
ELLIS, Thomas Edward Percival	101 Ashtree Road, Barton-under- Needwood, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire. 8th January 2001.	Goodger, Auden, 2-4 Lichfield Street, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire DE14 3RB.	24th June 2001	(051)
EVANS, Irene Mary	Las Flores, 55 Ash Hill Road, Torquay, Devon, and formerly 11 Heath Park, Brixham, Devon. Widow. 15th March 2001.	Eastleys, 3 New Road, Brixhan, Devon TQ5 8LZ. Solicitors. (Rodney Michael Booker.)	20th June 2001	(028)
EVANS, Kenneth Reginald	Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex. Printer (Retired). 4th April 2001.	Shuttleworth & Co., 21 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea TN40 1HA. (Mr. D. L. Appleyard.)	1st July 2001	(130)
FENNELL, Catherine Frost	Arun Lodge, 8 Stocker Road, Bognor Regis. Widow. 25th February 1998.	Staffurth & Bray, York Road Chambers, York Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1LT. (Ref. CB.) (James Michael Allison.)	29th June 2001	(914)
FIELDER, Edith Beatrice	Southlands Court, 33 Hastings Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 2HJ. Spinster. 20th March 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke Yearwood & Griffiths, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. Solicitors. (Ref. MRB.CAB.Fie.28465.1.4.) (Michael Robert Bugden.)	22nd June 2001	(041)
FISH, Rita Lilian	4 Main Road, Wigtoft, Lincolnshire. Housewife. 1st October 2000.	Palmers, 19 Town Square, Basildon, Essex SS14 1BD. (Ref. LJM/tm/Fish.) (Kenneth Edward Fish.)	29th June 2001	(910)
FOORD, Victor James	The Normanhurst, Brassey Road, Bexhill, East Sussex. School Caretaker (Retired). 29th March 2001.	Tilbury Goddard, 792-794 London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6YQ. Solicitors.	20th June 2001	(034)
FRANCIS, Percy Edward	416 Mauldeth Road West, Chorlton- Cum-Hardy, Manchester M21 7RA. Retired. 2nd September 2000.	AST Hampsons, 128 Yorkshire Street, Rochdale OL16 1LA. (Philip Stanley Bradshaw and David Christopher Michael Chad.)	22nd June 2001	(102)
GALE, Claire	Lower 26, Well Walk, Hampstead, London NW3 1LD. 5th March 2001.	Sasdev & Co., 171a Hoe Street, Walthamstow, London E17 3AL. Solicitors. (Julian Gale.)	20th June 2001	(076)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GOURLAY, Sarah	1 Plantation Square, Pallion, Sunderland. 9th February 2001.	Peter Dunn & Co., 20 Athenaeum Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR1 DH. Solicitors. (Trevor Redfern and John Stephen Cosgrove.)	20th June 2001	(099)
GREAVES, Frank	Brompton Lodge, Rhose-on-Sea, Colwyn Bay. Photographer (Retired). 19th March 2001.	Guest Pritchard & Co., 2 Cadwgan Road, Old Colwyn LL29 9PU. (George Raymond Price.)	29th June 2001	(043)
GRIFFITHS, Edith Louise	68 Boyd Court, Downshire Way, Bracknell, Berkshire. Widow. 3rd April 2001.	Stuchbery Stone, 1 Park Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1SL. (Maria Elizabeth Jane Bairstow.)	20th June 2001	(027)
GRIFFITHS, Norman Jeffrey	28 The Circle, Hessle, East Yorkshire. Builders Labourer. 17th March 2001.	Ivesons, 19 Bowlalley Lane, Hull HU1 1YL. (Dennis William Griffiths and John Raymond Gerard Gardham.)	20th June 2001	(015)
HAINES, Godfrey Thomas	10 California House, 2 Millmead Road, Bartley Green, Birmingham B32 3AU. 2nd February 2001.	Williams Freeman & Lloyd, 1490 Stratford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham, West Midlands B28 9EU. (Christopher James Waters.)	20th June 2001	(052)
HALLIDAY, James Henry	32 Andwell Court, Trinity Place, Eastbourne. Chief Analyst, Meat Company (Retired). 22nd March 2001.	Hart Reade, 104 South Street, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4LW. Solicitors. (Mrs. S. S. James and John Walter Benson.)	20th June 2001	(049)
HAMILTON, Adam Martin Dick	7 St. Francis Avenue, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 5QL. 4th January 2001.	Eric Robinson & Co., 359 Bitterne Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 1DN. (Graham Peter Woodward Payne and Paul Nicholas Bakewell.)	20th June 2001	(012)
HAMILTON-BROWN, (also Waters), Emma (also Christine Evelyne)	65a Theberton Street, London N.1. Administrator (Retired). 4th November 2000.	Bolt Burdon, 16 Theberton Street, Islington, London N1 0QX. Solicitors. (Jon Blair and Crispin O'Brien.)	29th June 2001	(113)
HARDING, Laura Iris	Greenfield, 3 Tarrants Hill, Hungerford, Berkshire RG17 0BL. Widow. 12th March 2001.	Charles Lucas & Marshall, 28 Bartholomew Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5EU. (Christopher John Ball and Peter Francis Graham.)	29th June 2001	(133)
HEADEN, Joan Mavis	Darlington Court Nursing Home, The Leas, off Station Road, Rustington, West Sussex. Secretary (Retired). 3rd February 2001.	Bolden and Youatt, 22 Churchill Parade, The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3DG. Solicitors. (Peter Alan Youatt and Kenneth William Steuart Black.)	29th June 2001	(134)
HEALEY, John	Abberdale Residential Home, 85-89 Holyhead Road, Coventry, formerly of 6 Sherbourne Street, Coventry. Car Factory Worker (Retired). 6th March 2001.	Newsome Vaughan, Greyfriars House, Greyfriars Lane, Coventry CV1 2GW. Solicitors. (Thomas Healey and Noreen Grealy.)	22nd June 2001	(303)
HEALEY, Mavis Christine	12 Clifton Avenue, Colebrook, Plympton, Plymouth. Retired. 30th January 2001.	Clark & Weeks, 85 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. Solicitors. (Brian John Roseman and Helen Moir.)	20th June 2001	(030)
HEASMAN, Lottie Elizabeth	6 Coppice Avenue, Willingdon, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Widow. 19th February 2001.	Hart Reade, 55 High Street, Polegate BN26 6AL. Solicitors. (Mrs. B. M. Garratt.)	20th June 2001	(086)
HENSMAN, Reginald Howard	Cams Ridge, 7 Charlemont Drive, Cams Hill, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 8RT. Widower. 26th March 2001.	Warner Goodman & Streat, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. Solicitors. (Nigel Kempe Lewis and Ian Curtis.)	20th June 2001	(065)
HEWISON, Stanley	14 Nidd Approach, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 7UJ. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 17th March 2001.	Hart & Company, 63 St. James Street, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6RS. (Nicholas Ralph Dyson.)	29th June 2001	(120)
HICKMAN, Mollie Constance (otherwise Molly)	Rose Cottage, Great Witley, near Worcester WR6 6HZ. Secretary (Retired). 1st January 2001.	Morton Fisher, Carlton House, Worcester Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1BA. (Peter Bernard Copsey and David Charles Bishop.)	29th June 2001	(119)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HOSKIN, Kenneth Arthur	British Home and Hospital for Incurables, Crown Lane, London S.W.16. Sales Assistant (Retired). 22nd December 1999.	Sykes Lee & Brydson, 18 York Road, Acomb, York YO24 4LW. (Margaret Jean Allanby.)	29th June 2001	(101)
HOWARD, Alva John	Greenacres, Frithville Road, Sibsey, Boston, Lincolnshire. 12th November 2000.	Frearsons, 50 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AW. Solicitors. (John Robertson.)	5th July 2001	(080)
HUGHES, Mair	6 Rhodfa Celyn, Prestatyn, Denbighshire LL19 9LB. Widow. 14th March 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	29th June 2001	(889)
INGRAM, Arthur John	St. Wilfrid's, 29 Tite Street, Chelsea, London S.W.3. Income Tax Inspector (Retired). 16th November 2000.	Monier-Williams & Boxalls, 71 Lincoln's Inn Fields, London WC2A 3JF. (George Andrew Hill and Margaret Joan Duff.)	29th June 2001	(906)
JACKSON, Gordon Arthur	478 Lichfield Road, Four Oaks, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands. Painter/ Decorator (Retired). 16th January 2000.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/ AMBJ/JAC083.1.) (Tony Middleton Blagg.)	21st June 2001	(113)
JACKSON, Kathleen May	Oaklands Nursing Home, Veals Lane, Marchwood, Southampton, formerly of Flat 31 Muir House, Beaulieu Road, Hythe, Southampton. 27th February 2001.	Eric Robinson & Co, 359 Bitterne Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 1DN. (Graham Peter Woodward Payne and Paul Nicholas Bakewell.)	20th June 2001	(087)
JARVIS, George William Patrick	West Eaton Nursing Home, Worcester Road, Leominster, Herefordshire. Archeologist (Retired). 16th February 2001.	Gabb & Co, 1 Alton Court Mews, Broad Street, Leominster, Herefordshire. (T. M. Halliwell.)	29th June 2001	(122)
JEFFREY, David	11 Cranberry Square, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear. 15th February 2001.	Peter Dunn & Co., 20 Athenaeum Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1DH. Solicitors. (Catherine Jeffrey and John Stephen Cosgrove.)	20th June 2001	(105)
JONES, Anne Mary Eunice	28 The Court, Llandrindod Wells, Powys. Farmer (Retired). 4th February 2001.	Dilwyns, Temple Chambers, Llandrindod Wells, Powys. Solicitors. (Ref. J/B 12820.) (Peter Trevor Wilcox- Jones.)	20th June 2001	(042)
JONES, John Parry	Pen Cei, Allt Fawr, Pwllheli, Gwynedd. 21st November 1999.	Gwynfor Jones, 91 Stryd Fawr, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 5RR. (Anwen Parry Jones and Gerallt Wyn Jones.)	28th June 2001	(104)
KIRTON, Alec	65 The Oval, Scartho, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Newsagent (Retired). 21st February 2001.	Beetenson & Gibbon, Lauriston House, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JB. (Ref. JEAR/ SC.) (Richard Lawrence Gibbon.)	25th June 2001	(078)
KNIGHT, Ivy	43 Wentworth Gardens, Palmers Green, London N13 5SW. Civil Servant (Retired). 2nd January 2001.	Harris & Cartwright, Marlborough House, 7-9 Church Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PQ. (Judith Yvonne Cole.)	29th June 2001	(109)
LANCEY, Arthur John Thomas	49 Heol Erwin, Rhiwbina, Cardiff. 22nd January 2001.	O'Brien Lewis and James, 2 Heol-y-Deri, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF4 7HF.	25th June 2001	(311)
LENTON, Edith Lilian	3 Hawthorn Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire. Retired. 17th February 2001.	Jasper & Vincent, 8B Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2UP. (Ref. Peter Skipworth.) (Joanna Jane Parker.)	30th June 2001	(088)
LEWIS, Martin John	Larkfield Way, Brighton, East Sussex. Builder. 4th December 2000.	Adams and Remers, Trinity House, School Hill, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2NN. (Peter Donald Lewis and Verity Lewis.)	21st June 2001	(101)
LEWIS, Phyllis Vera	181 The Gateway, Marine Parade, Dover, Kent. Office Clerk (Retired). 16th February 2001.	Bradleys, 19 Castle Street, Dover, Kent CT16 1PU. Solicitors. (Brenda Margaret Howard and Maureen Ann Potts.)	20th June 2001	(029)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LINE, Doreen Mavis	115 Windsor Road, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire. Widow. 2nd February 2001.	Sherwood Dunham, 3 Sheep Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 1BL. Solicitors. (Brian John Garrett.)	20th June 2001	(022)
LISSAMAN, Douglas	8 William Bristow Road, Coventry, West Midlands. Hospital Porter (Retired). 20th January 2001.	Mrs. C. Bates, Newsome Vaughan, Greyfriars House, Greyfriars Lane, Coventry CV1 2GW. Solicitors. (Ian Grindal and Philip Austin.)	22nd June 2001	(304)
LOCKE, Christopher	Chacombe House Nursing Home, Chacombe, near Banbury, Oxfordshire, formerly of 7 Lambs Crescent, Banbury, Oxfordshire. Carpenter (Retired). 2nd February 2001.	Leport & Co., Lincoln Chambers, Market Place, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 8UA. (John Stephen Leport and Satyanam Singh.)	20th June 2001	(079)
LOCKHART, Lily	Booth Memorial Hospital, Orange Street, Oranjezight, Cape Town, South Africa. Widow. 9th May 2000.	Park Nelson, 1 Bell Yard, London WC2A 2JP.	20th June 2001	(032)
LUMB, Dorothy Joan	200 Legsby Avenue, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Building Society Manager (Retired). 13th December 2000.	Beetenson & Gibbon, Lauriston House, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JB. (Ref. JEAR/ SC.) (Richard Lawrence Gibbon and Martin Franklin.)	26th June 2001	(057)
MALTBY, Clifford Barry	47a Station Road, Selston, Nottinghamshire. Company Director. 23rd December 1999.	Ellis-Fermor & Negus, 5 Market Place, Ripley, Derbyshire DE5 3BS. (Terence Paul Johnston, Duncan Erskine Lyon and Roderick John Sinclair.)	22nd June 2001	(307)
MANT, Ian Graham	28 Wellbourne Road, Childwall, Liverpool L16 6AJ. Electrical Engineer. 7th April 2001.	Kellie O'Shea, Cuff Roberts, 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9TD. (C. E. Mason and N. G. Pye.)	20th June 2001	(054)
MARR, Edna Florence	Oaklands, 39 Dyke Road Avenue, Hove, Sussex. 11th December 2000.	The Royal Bank of Scotland plc, Private Trusts and Taxation, PO Box 356, 45 Mosley Street, Manchester M60 2BE.	20th June 2001	(001)
MARTIN, James Owen	11 Chamberlain Crescent, West Wickham, Kent BR4 0LJ. Builder and Decorator (Retired). 8th February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (Jacqueline Susan Walsh.)	29th June 2001	(899)
MASTERS, Violet Isobel	2 Tylehurst Gardens, Ilford, Essex IG1 2QL. 14th November 2000.	Hunt & Hunt, of Lambourne House, 7 Western Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3LT. (Darren Demetriou and Derek Holland.)	29th June 2001	(903)
McARTHUR, Daniel	51 Hulme Road, Denton, Manchester M34 2WX. 19th May 2000.	The Prickett Partnership, 3 North Place, St. Petersgate, Stockport SK1 1HJ. Solicitors. (Robert McArthur.)	20th June 2001	(090)
MIDDLETON, Dorothy Grace	Springfields, Old Road, Shipston-on- Stour, Warwickshire CV36 4HE. Housewife. 17th July 2000.	Nahlis Christou, 243 Grays Inn Road, London WC1X 8RB. (Ref. AN.) (Judith Ann Middleton and Andrew Nahlis.)	20th June 2001	(046)
MINNS, Gertrude Marion	91 Almond Walk, Boston, Lincolnshire. Smallholder (Retired). 21st February 2001.	Tracey Garner, The Ringrose Law Group, The Old Vicarage, Church Close, Boston, Lincolnshire. Solicitors. (Paul Desmond Howden and Philip Hanby.)	29th June 2001	(102)
MINNS, May Rosina	Connors House, Craddock Road, Canterbury. 9th April 2001.	Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Mr. J. Groeger Wilson and Mr. G. B. Cotton.)	20th June 2001	(035)
MONTGOMERY, Edna Rosa	Elmhurst, Queens Road, Enfield, Middlesex. Widow. 28th February 2001.	Jameson & Hill, 60-62 High Street, Ware SG12 9DA. (Richard John Brandrith and Nicholas Andrew Evans.)	29th June 2001	(907)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MORGAN, Ethel	67 Dutton Close, Stoke-on-Tern, Market Drayton, Shropshire. 26th June 2000.	Howells Williams, 35 Hills Lane, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1QU. Solicitors. (Sylvia Sheila Elizabeth Morgan and Eslyn Christine Yvonne Clare.)	20th June 2001	(017)
MOSELEY, Seymour Augustus	15 Tivendale, Brook Road, Hornsey, London N8 7AA. Postman (Retired). 24th January 2001.	Layzells, 255 Muswell Hill, Broadway, London N10 1DG. Solicitors. (David John Perrott Richards.)	29th June 2001	(901)
MOSS, Dora	31 Plane Tree Grove, Yeadon, Leeds. 14th January 2001.	Walker Charlesworth & Foster, 26 Park Square, Leeds LS1 2PL. Solicitors. (Ref. DRO.Moss.) (Colin Hargreaves Birtwistle.)	15th July 2001	(073)
MUNDAY, Connie Leith	1 Fir Trees, Tidys Lane, Epping, Essex. Retired. 12th March 2001.	Whiskers, 265 High Street, Epping, Essex CM16 4BS. Solicitors. (Gerald Edward Smith.)	29th June 2001	(908)
MUNDAY, Nora Edith	Owls Hollow, 8 Oakwood Gardens, Orpington, Kent BR6 8JL. Retired. 15th March 2001.	Leigh Williams, Kings House, 32-40 Widmore Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RY. Solicitors. (Laurie Merrick.)	29th June 2001	(902)
MUNSEY, Roger (also known as Brooke Munsey)	Flat 3, 28 Alexandra Grove, London N4 2LF. Journalist. 7th March 2001.	Withers, 16 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7EG. (Ref. MAS/LKA.) (The Salvation Army Trustee Company.)	29th June 2001	(911)
MURRAY, David John Vernon	102 Briar Crescent, Burnthouse Lane, Exeter, Devon EX2 6DR. Postman (Retired). 28th November 2000.	Foot Anstey Sargent, of 4, 5 & 6 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1RF. (Adrian Warwick Mackay Miller and Alexander Elphinston.)	20th June 2001	(011)
NAPIER, Janet	21B High Street, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2EY. Widow. 7th October 2000.	Grange Wintringham, 44 High Street, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2HB. (Richard Shires Houltby and Richard William Bruno Houltby.)	29th June 2001	(129)
NICHOLLS, Phyllis Mary	Manor House, 21 Manor Road, St. Marychurch, Torquay, Devon TQ1 3JX. Companion/Housekeeper (Retired). 23rd January 2001.	Hooper & Wollen, Carlton House, 30 The Terrace, Torquay TQ1 1BS. Solicitors. (Robert Duncan Paice and Nigel James Wollen.)	29th June 2001	(118)
NICHOLS, Edith Lily Emily	85 Salisbury Street, Northampton. 25th March 2001.	Wilson Browne, 60 Gold Street, Northampton N1 1RS. Solicitors. (Ref. RAH/41581/0002.) (Terence Michael O'Ware.)	29th June 2001	(126)
NICHOLSON, Kenneth Arnold	23 Portman Street, Leicester. Butcher (Retired). 1st April 2001.	Freer Bouskell, 10 New Street, Leicester LE1 5ND. (George Graham Dean and Jennifer Doris Dean.)	4th July 2001	(059)
NODEN, Rosemary	The Manor House, Moreton Road, Upton, Wirral, Merseyside. Spinster. 21st March 2001.	Lees & Partners, 44-45 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AR. (Ref. JAG/N104148/4.) (Peter George Lees and Norman Richardson.)	6th July 2001	(044)
OAKES, James Macklin	Old Robus, Canterbury Road, Lyminge, Kent. Company Director (Retired). 5th February 2001.	Kingsfords, 7 Bank Street, Ashford, Kent TN23 1BZ. Solicitors. (Charles Henry Oakes, Richard Arthur Herbert Perkins and Lord Charles Russell Sanderson.)	30th June 2001	(010)
OCKFORD, Winifred Constance	44 Carlton Avenue, Wallington, Surrey SM6 9LN. 7th February 1999.	Carpenter & Co., 46 Woodcote Road, Wallington, Surrey SM6 0NW. (Colin John Unett Coates.)	29th June 2001	(115)
OLIVER, Charles Alfred	9 Smallwood Mews, Heswall, Wirral, Merseyside. Stocktaking Manager (Retired). 3rd February 2001.	Carter Hodge, 234 Telegraph Road, Heswall, Wirral, Merseyside CH60 0AL. Solicitors. (David Glyn Morris and Brenda Morley.)	29th June 2001	(103)
OLIVER, Eva Gwendoline	4 Orchid Court, Albany Place, The Avenue, Egham, Surrey. 14th July 2000.	Rooks Rider, Challoner House, 19 Clerkenwell Close, London EC1R 0RR. Solicitors. (Brian Justin Prichard and Christine Riddle.)	29th June 2001	(891)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PAGE, Doris Winifred	11 Marcot Road, Solihull, West Midlands. Widow. 24th February 2001.	Paul Tobias & Co., 2063 Coventry Road, Sheldon, Birmingham B26 3DY. (Paul Alastair Tobias.)	29th June 2001	(105)
PALMER, Irene Elizabeth	13 Capel Avenue, Peacehaven, East Sussex. Civil Servant (Retired). 11th January 2001.	Seviers, Britannia House, 75 High Street, Sheerness, Kent ME12 1TX. (Andrew John Field and Victoria Anne Hollingsbee.)	30th June 2001	(050)
PARKES, Leonard	Penygaer, Eglwyswrw, Crymych, Pembrokeshire. Farmer (Retired). 2nd March 2001.	Morgan & Richardson, Cardigan, Ceredigion SA43 1HB. Solicitors. (Graham Parkes and Alan Patrick Thomas.)	30th June 2001	(025)
PARTRIDGE, Arthur	30A Hemstal Road, London N.W.6. 8th October 2000.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref. SH tmf/12511.) (Stephen Derek Partridge.)	29th June 2001	(895)
PASCALIS, Sotiris Photiou	2a Canons Drive, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7QP. Retired. 25th August 1999.	Bains & Co., 179 Goswell Road, London EC1V 7HJ. Solicitors. (Maria Chatiris Pascalis.)	20th July 2001	(004)
PATMORE, Peter Douglas	2 Woodfields Terrace, Stansted, Essex CM24 8AJ. 20th February 2001.	Nockolds, Market Square, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 3UZ. (Peter James King and Bessie Alison Blyth.)	20th June 2001	(107)
PEARCE, Lilian	Sidcup Nursing Home, Hatherley Road, Sidcup, Kent. 3rd July 2000.	Kennedys, Longbow House, 14-20 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4TW. (James Stuart Sutherland and Jeremy Orpen Palmer.)	30th June 2001	(036)
PHILBIN, David Patrick	44 Bellhouse Road, Widnes, Cheshire. 20th January 2001.	Byrne Frodsham & Co., 1-3 Deacon Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 6EB. Solicitors. (Ann Fallon and William John Fallon.)	29th June 2001	(890)
PHILLIPS, Fitzroy Paget Upsall	The Orchard, Linney, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1EE. Widower. 11th August 2000.	Mr. A. F. T. Sibcy, Greens, 18 Broad Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1NG. Solicitors. (Ann-Lynn Russell, Molly Graham Powell and Alice Sheila Williams.)	2nd July 2001	(082)
PICK, Frederick Gordon	Middle Drove, Metheringham Fen, Lincoln. Factory Worker (Retired). 1st January 2001.	Mr. J. D. Fall, Burton & Co., Stonebow, Lincoln LN2 1DA. Solicitors. (David Arthur Pick and Andrew Ronald Wylde.)	29th June 2001	(114)
PIGOTT, Agnes Alice	107 Melton Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham. 2nd December 2000.	Young & Pearce, 58 Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GL. Solicitors. (Robert Bailey White and Anne Elizabeth Shore.)	22nd June 2001	(055)
PIKE, Cissie Margery	Gratwick House, 55 Norfolk Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex. Widow. 10th March 2001.	Malcolm Wilson & Cobby, 3 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA. (Roger John Wilson.)	27th June 2001	(115)
PLATTEN, Owen	Hillside Villas Residential Nursing Home, Carlton, Nottingham NG4 1FH. Bakery Worker (Retired). 6th February 2001.	Martin Smalley & Co., 14-16 Market Place, Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6ND. (Ref. DT.VS.PLA05-1.)	20th June 2001	(074)
POLLITT, Richard	26 Trent House, Plant Lane, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 3AY. 29th December 2000.	Ellis-Fermor & Negus, 35 Derby Road, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 1LU. Solicitors. (Ian Marshall.)	22nd June 2001	(306)
POUND, Phyllis Joyce	19 Sydenham Road, Knowle, Bristol BS4 3DG. Librarian (Retired). 13th February 2001.	Culpan Williams, 168 Wells Road, Knowle, Bristol BS4 2AG. (Peter Leslie Williams.)	20th June 2001	(040)
PRALL, Sheila Mary	Woodside Cottage, Chapel Lane, Threapwood, Cheadle, Staffordshire. Housewife. 15th December 2000.	Rees Jones, Huntbach & Phoenix, 6-10 Bagnall Street, Hanley. (Henry Derek Kinglsey Prall and Charles Elwes Dunbar.)	29th June 2001	(121)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PRESTON, The Reverend Frederick Arnold	The Rectory, 306 Amhurst Road, Stoke Newington, London N.16. Clerk in Holy Orders. 19th January 2001.	Craigen Wilders & Sorrell, 81-83 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 6BE. (Alec Dudley Mott Sorrell and Jeremy Richard Ffolliott Sorrell.)	20th June 2001	(527)
PULFREY, James	11 Prince Avenue, Chapel Saint Leonards, Lincolnshire PE24 5RR. Publican (Retired). 22nd January 2001.	Brough & Co., 28 Lumley Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AT. Solicitors. (Alma Cole and Sheila Margaret Bryan.)	10th July 2001	(047)
RANDALL, George Kendall	Knighton Lodge Residential Home, 3 & 5 Knighton Park Road, Leicester, formerly of 7 Shanklin Drive, Leicester. Surveyor (Retired). 4th April 2001.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/DPP/JW.) (Robert Paul Harris.)	6th July 2001	(112)
RATCLIFFE, Vera Elsie	Rosewood Lodge, 9 Uphill Road North, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset. Widow. 11th February 2001.	Clarke Willmott and Clarke, 6 Hammet Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 1RG. (Stuart George Thorne.)	21st June 2001	(110)
ROBERTS, Bessie Louise	63 Portland Crescent, Belvidere, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. 19th March 2001.	Middleton Dummer, High Trees House, 1-9 Pool Lane, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 4QX. (Gillian Susan Taylor and John Edward Roberts.)	20th June 2001	(026)
ROBINSON, Charles Sidney Robert	36 Linton Street, Poppleton Road, York, North Yorkshire. Process Worker, Chocolate Manufacturer (Retired). 16th February 2001.	Eccles Heddon, 5 Westgate, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 2AT. Solicitors. (John Frederick Groundwater and Martyn John Clarke.)	2nd July 2001	(002)
ROBINSON, Elsie	Brant Side, Sun Hill, Troutbeck Bridge, Windermere, Cumbria. Headmistress (Retired). 20th December 2000.	Hayton Winkley Bromley Wood, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 1BJ. (Leonard Hayton, Andrew Duncan Bromley and John Napier Robinson.)	20th June 2001	(305)
RUMMEY, Marjorie	8 Downview Road, Ferring, Worthing, West Sussex. Spinster. 15th March 2001.	Marsh Ferriman & Cheale, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex. (Robin Hilary Kent.)	20th June 2001	(114)
SAMUELS, Philip Thomas	95 Broad Oak Way, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG2 8RB. 8th March 2001.	David Barney & Company, 31a Queensway, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 1DA.	20th June 2001	(008)
SARGENT, Nora Kathleen (otherwise known as Kathleen Nora Sargent or Kathleen Sargent)	Northwood Nursing Home, 24 Eastbury Avenue, Northwood, Middlesex. 23rd July 2000.	Rumke Joseph & Rabin, Pearl House, 746 Finchley Road, London NW11 7TH. Solicitors. (Christopher Anthony Sargent and Nicholas John Sargent.)	20th June 2001	(075)
SCAIFE, Elizabeth Mary	15 Woodcote Park Road, Epsom, Surrey. Widow. 21st December 2000.	TWM Solicitors, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Lorna Barbara Purle, Paul Anthony Scaife and Francis John Scaife.)	29th June 2001	(111)
SHARP, Audrey Diana	Marley House, Higher Marley Road, Exmouth, Devon. Retired. 25th September 2000.	Foot Anstey Sargent, 4, 5 & 6 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1RF. (Adrian Warwick Mackay Miller and Alexander Elphinston.)	20th June 2001	(007)
SHARP, Howard Winter	Marley House, Marley Road, Exmouth, Devon. Timber Merchant. 15th March 2001.	Foot Anstey Sargent, 4, 5 and 6 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1RF. (Adrian Warwick Mackay Miller and Alexander Elphinston.)	20th June 2001	(005)
SHELDON, Thomas Sydney (otherwise Thomas Sidney Sheldon)	22 Holbrook Road, South Knighton, Leicester. Senior Gas Service Engineer (Retired). 6th September 2000.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/DMI/SHE111/1/6.) (Mark Kenneth Dunkley and Susan Gillian McCole.)	6th July 2001	(039)
SINGER, Gladys	21 Higher Lane, New Springs, Wigan. School Teacher, Nursery School (Retired). 22nd March 2001.	Carter Hodge, 18 Hoghton Street, Southport, Merseyside PR9 0PB. Solicitors. (Margaret Ann Dandy, Michael John Singer and Robert Paul Singer.)	29th June 2001	(108)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SKIPPER, Dorothy May	Howard Court Nursing Home, 9 Burlington Road, Ipswich, Suffolk (formerly of 333 Cauldwell Hall Road, Ipswich, Suffolk). 23rd December 2000.	Birketts, 24-26 Museum Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 IHZ. (Ref. AC.) (Dorothy Winifred Molloy and Thomas Alan Molloy.)	29th June 2001	(038)
SMITH, Charles Henry	23 Calder Grove, Longhill Estate, Hull, East Yorkshire. Retired. 3rd April 2001.	Rollit Farrell & Bladon, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ. (Peter and Alice Wright.)	29th June 2001	(128)
SMITH, James Leonard	23 High Cross Leys, Woodborough Road, Nottingham. 28th March 2001.	Masser & Co., 15 Victoria Street, Nottingham NG1 2JZ. Solicitors. (Michael Francis Mason and Rachel Gull.)	20th June 2001	(109)
SNOWDON, Trevor Noel	306 Crookesmoor Road, Sheffield S10 1BE, formerly of 7 Woodlea Grove, Armthorpe, Doncaster DN3 2HN. Computer Consultant. 7th March 2000.	Irwin Mitchell, St. Peter's House, Hartshead, Sheffield S1 2EL. (Ref. CAM.ts.) (Linda Margaret Kotke and John Kotke.)	20th June 2001	(037)
SOLOMON, Phyllis	16 The Crofts, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP3 8HL. Retired. 24th December 2000.	Taylor Walton, 81 Marlowes, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1LF. (Ref. AJV.) (John Alan Bartholomew and Roger John Hendey.)	29th June 2001	(909)
STANGER, Mary	99 Highfield Lane, Keighley, Bradford BD21 2JA. 4th April 2001.	Ford & Warren, Westgate Point, Westgate, Leeds LS1 2AX. (Ref. JSAK/ MRL/18093/2.) (Ford & Warren and Mr. J. P. Stanger.)	20th June 2001	(096)
STEPHENSON, Anne	10 Fern Close, Southwell, Nottinghamshire. 25th October 2000.	Kirkland & Lane, North Muskham, Prebend, Church Street, Southwell, Nottinghamshire NG25 0HQ. Solicitors. (Peter Charles Dawson and Francis John Wood.)	20th June 2001	(066)
SUMMERS, Nora Patricia	Thames Ward, Stone House Hospital, Stone, Dartford, Kent DA2 6AU, formerly of 33 Shenley Road, Dartford, Kent. Widow. 14th January 2001.	T G Baynes, 12 High Street, Dartford, Kent DA1 1DB. Solicitors. (Michael Anthony Clark and Stephen James Burton.)	21st June 2001	(310)
SWALES, Stella	11 Victoria Grove, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1LG. Widow. 10th December 2000.	Eccles Heddon, 5 Westgate, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 2AT. Solicitors. (Florence Marjorie Light and Dennis Melvyn Marshall.)	2nd July 2001	(003)
THOMAS, Idris	Isafon, Ty Melyn, Penrhydliniog, Pwllheli, Gwynedd. Garage Proprietor. 28th November 1999.	Gwynfor Jones, 91 Stryd Fawr, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 5RR. Solicitors. (William Trebor Jones and David Anthony Thomas.)	28th June 2001	(103)
THOMPSON, Elsie	13 Romney Road, Kendal, Cumbria. 8th February 2001.	Hayton Winkley, Bromley Wood, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 1BJ. (Leonard Hayton.)	20th June 2001	(309)
THRESH, Cuthbert Whitman	Victoria Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex. Company Director (Retired). 8th March 2001.	Bates & Partners, Thames House, 1528 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2QQ. (Alan John Bacon and Bernard Anthony Briscoe.)	29th June 2001	(107)
TOOLEY, Frederick	Lake View Nursing Home, Withnell, near Chorley, Lancashire. 12th February 2001.	Kevills, 32 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HZ. Solicitors.	20th June 2001	(068)
TURNER, Robertina Watt	197 Main Street, North Sunderland, Seahouses, Northumberland. Widow. 19th November 2000.	Adam Douglas and Son, Market Place, Alnwick, Northumberland NE66 1HP. (Norman Luke and Judith Mary Smith.)	20th June 2001	(308)
TYERS, Kathleen Lilian	13 Garsington Walk, Rowlatts Hill, Leicester LE5 4TF. Spinster. 2nd March 2001.	Wilson Browne, 6 Peacock Lane, Leicester LE1 5PS. (Paul William Richards.)	6th August 2001	(111)
UMBERS, Norah	111 Heene Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 4PH. Nursing Sister (Retired). 25th July 2000.	Akermans, 32 Rowlands Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 3JP. Solicitors. (Kathleen Johanna Frost.)	28th June 2001	(116)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
UPWARD, Irene Joyce	Flat 6, Georgina, Talbot House, 1 Mickleham Close, Talbot Village, Poole, Dorset BH12 5EZ. Widow. 28th February 2001.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. (John Andrew Giles and Richard Andrew Hall.)	27th June 2001	(064)
VALENTINE, Mary	23 Cakeham Way, West Wittering, West Sussex. 8th March 2001.	14 Shore Road, East Wittering, West Sussex PO20 8DZ. (Douglas Henry Waite and Christopher Charles Edward Hayes.)	20th June 2001	(515)
WALFORD, Hilda Gertrude	St Georges (Witham) Nursing Home, 18-20 Avenue Road, Witham, Essex. Baker and Confectioner (Retired). 3rd March 2001.	F H Bright & Sons, 87 Newland Street, Witham, Essex CM8 1AD.	20th June 2001	(070)
WALKER, Rena	10 Langley Avenue, Shiremoor, Newcastle upon Tyne. 21st March 2001.	Alderson Dodds Solicitors, 4/8 Stanley Street, Blyth, Northumberland.	20th June 2001	(048)
WALL, Phyllis Momentow	Bowring Lodge Nursing Home, Beechwood Road, Liverpool, formerly of 204 South Mossley Hill Road, Liverpool L19. 25th February 2001.	Bolton-Jones & Co, 3 Menlove Avenue, Liverpool L18 1LS, Merseyside. (Douglas Charles Wall.)	20th June 2001	(023)
WALLACE, Miriam Stead	Flat 15, 68 Elm Park Gardens, London S.W.10. Retired. 21st February 2001.	Leach & Co., Fifth Floor, Fitzroy House, 18-20 Grafton Street, London W1S 4DZ. (Michael Geoffrey Leach and Ann Mitchell.)	29th June 2001	(898)
WALLACE, Roy Stuart	Crofters, Sheepcote Lane, Wheathampstead, Hertfordshire AL4 8NJ. Building Society Manager (Retired). 11th February 2001.	Taylor Walton, 65 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SW. Solicitors. (Ref. CSN/WAL456/1.) (John Colin Stevens and Ian Kevin Dudley Brand.)	29th June 2001	(893)
WALLIS, James	Highgrove, 30 Amington Road, Bolehall, Tamworth, Staffordshire. 20th February 2001.	Dewes Sketchley, 10 Colehill, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7HE. Solicitors.	25th June 2001	(098)
WEBB, Kenneth Norman	The Bungalow, 13 Jacques Lane, Clophill, Bedfordshire. Pianist (Retired). 19th December 2000.	Sharman & Trethewy, 88 Dunstable Street, Ampthill MK45 2JR. (Ref. JE/ SD/18759.2/WEBB.) (Jane Patricia Buckle.)	30th June 2001	(009)
WELLARD, Ernest William Henry	5 Queens Road, Ash, Kent. Painter and Decorator (Retired). 8th April 2001.	Mr J Groeger Wilson, Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Bryan John Wellard and Mr J. Groeger Wilson.)	20th June 2001	(053)
WHEELER, Ivy Lilian	Springfield Manor, Puttenham, and formerly of Thistledome, Haslemere Road, Witley, Surrey. Spinster. 8th April 2001.	Barlows Solicitors, 30 Church Street, Godalming, Surrey. (C. M. R. Campbell and M. R. Goodridge.)	22nd June 2001	(905)
WHITE, Constance Irene	Park Manor Nursing and Residential Home, Albert Road, Coalville, Leicestershire. 1st March 2001.	Young & Pearce, 58 Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GL. Solicitors. (Robert Bailey White and Barry Alan Parker.)	22nd June 2001	(108)
WHITE, Ellen Purcell, (otherwise known as Ellen White)	72 East Avenue, Talbot Woods, Bournemouth, Dorset. Widow. 21st June 2000.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. (Richard William Whitham and Jean Channon.)	22nd June 2001	(018)
WHITE, Jane	Dunollie Private Nursing Home, Filey Road, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. Widow. 9th April 2001.	Bedwell Watts & Co., 32 Queen Street, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1HD. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Nalton, Daphne Elizabeth Vasey and Barbara Pinkney.)	29th June 2001	(117)
WILDERSPIN, Alice Maud	36 Queensway, Caister-on-Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 5AF. Married Woman. 11th March 2001.	Chamberlins, 5 High Street, Caister-on- Sea, Great Yarmouth NR30 5EL. (Kevin Leslie Wilderspin.)	21st June 2001	(095)

4770 THE LONDON GAZETTE THURSDAY 19 APRIL 2001

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WILLCOX, Barrimore John	18 Wingfield Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire. Retired. 2nd January 2001.	Lemon Line & Felton, Castle Chambers, Market Street, Trowbridge, Wiltshire. (Ref. RAC.) (Alan Jeffrey Willcox and Robert James Willcox.)	30th June 2001	(071)
WILLSON, Olive Underford	7 Malpas Drive, West Timperley, Altrincham, Cheshire. Machinist (Retired). 21st January 2001.	Hill & Company, 4 Market Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1QD. Solicitors. (Andrew Martin Woods.)	30th June 2001	(125)
WOOD, Stephen	12 Crossleas, Sacriston, County Durham DH7 6JR. Fitter and Turner (Retired). 12th November 2000.	Nigel J. Humes & Company, 3-5 High Chare, Chester-le-Street, County Durham DH3 3PX. (Nigel John Humes.)	29th June 2001	(112)
WOODHAM, Geoffrey Holland	The Limes, 32 High Street, Waterbeach, Cambridgeshire. 9th December 2000.	Bailey McIlquham, 7 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham, Gloucester GL50 3DF. (Christopher Alexander Woodham.)	27th June 2001	(094)
YEATMAN, Ivy	Ledsham Court, 314 The Ridge, Hastings, East Sussex, formerly of St. Helen's House, 3 The Ridge, Hastings, East Sussex. 27th February 2001.	Funnell & Perring, 192-193 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RG. Solicitors.	21st June 2001	(013)

		390.00	
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12⋅60	14.81
	Column Rate Page Rate	165·15 319·30	194·05 375·18
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30∙90	36-31
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
15	Next of Kin Notices	35.25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68∙15
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41-42
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36.30	42.65
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
5 6	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	21·50 46·50	25·26 54·64
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62·50	73.44
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
1-	Nation of Annaiutovant of Lincolates	exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VAT

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

European Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to the latest European initiatives

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Police

*Press Release 17.04.2001

Police Complaints Authority – Operation Lancet - Discipline http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

International Affairs

Aid

*European Press Release 17.04.2001

Commission Allocates 6.7 Million In Humanitarian Assistance For Ethiopia

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Policy

*European Press Release 17.04.2001

Commission Approves 24 Million Support For Cross-Border Co-Operation In Kvarken-Mittskandia http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 17.04.2001

Skärgården Islands: Commission Approves EUR 18.4 Million Cross-Border Cooperation Programme For Finland And Sweden http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 17.04.2001

Commission Calls For EU Institutions And Member States To Work Together To Improve Internal Market Performance http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 17.04.2001

Additional general information on Community funding based on the INTERREG III

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Competition

*Press Release 17.04.2001

DTI – Octagon Motorsports/British Racing Drivers Club Merger http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Charities

*Press Release 17.04.2001

Charity Commission – Persistent Defaulters Named http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Education

*Press Release 17.04.2001

DfEE – Firm Foundations For Construction Industry Training http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 17.04.2001

 $\label{eq:definition} DfEE-120~Schools~To~Get~Major~Modernisation~-~Drive~To~Rebuild~http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

Health

*Press Release 17.04.2001

DH – National Patient Safety Agency To Be Launched http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport & Environment

Construction

*Press Release 17.04.2001

DfEE – Firm Foundations For Construction Industry Training http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 17.04.2001

DETR – MAIB Publishes Report Into FIVLA http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 17.04.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Solent Coastguard Find Man Over Cliff Safe And Well http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 17.04.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – 13 Foreign Ships Under Detention In March

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Culture & Sport

Libraries & Museums

*Press Release 17.04.2001

 ${\bf Lord\ Chancellor's\ Department-Court\ Information\ Kiosk\ Goes\ Live\ At\ Telford\ Library}$

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service

PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament